Notice of Meeting and Agenda and Minutes
May 16, 2016

SPECIAL, 5/16/2016 1:30:00 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED that on May 16, 2016, there was begun and
holden a SPECIAL session of the Commissioners Court of Jefferson
County, Texas, with the following members and officers present and
participating except those absent as indicated:

Honorable Jeff Branick, County Judge

Commissioner Eddie Arnold, Commissioner Pct. No. 1
Commissioner Brent Weaver, Commissioner Pct. No. 2
Commissioner Michael Sinegal, Commissioner Pct. No. 3

Commissioner Everette D. Alfred, Commissioner Pct. No. 4
(ABSENT)

Honorable G. Mitch Woods, Sheriff
Honorable Carolyn L. Guidry , County Clerk

When the following proceedings were had and orders made, to-wit:
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Jeff R. Branick, County Judge
Eddie Arnold, Commissioner, Precinct One
Brent A. Weaver, Commissioner, Precinct Two
Michael S. Sinegal, Commissioner, Precinct Three
Everette "Bo'" Alfred, Commissioner, Precinct Four

NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
OF COMMISSIONERS' COURT
OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
May 16, 2016

Notice is hereby given that the Commissioners' Court of Jefferson
County, Texas, willmeet at 1:30 PM, on the 16th day of May 2016 at its regular

meeting place in the Jury Impaneling room, Jefferson County Courthouse, 1085 Pearl Street, Beaumont,
Texas. Until further notice.

Said meeting will be a Special for the purpose of transacting the routine
business of the County. Persons with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids for
services who wish to attend this meeting should contact the County Judge's
Office to arrange for assistance.

In addition to the routine business of the County, the subject of said
meeting will be the following:
INVOCATION: Michael S. Sinegal, Commissioner, Precinct Three

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Eddie Arnold, Commissioner, Precinct One
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COUNTY AGRILIFE EXTENSION:

1. Receive and consider a Presentation by Dale Fritz, PhD, District
Administrator, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service, to approve Ms.
Chinatu Gladrich to fill the vacant Jefferson County Extension Agent-
Family and Consumer Sciences position.

Presentation by Ms. Garlick in the abscence of Dr. Fritz.

Motion by: Commissioner Arnold

Second by: Commissioner Weaver

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

COUNTY AUDITOR:

2. Consider and approve budget transfer - County Court at Law II -
additional cost for recusals.

120-2052-412-5077 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE $1,250.00

120-2052-412-2003 EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE $1,250.00

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 7-7

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

3. Consider and approve budget transfer - Constable Pct.7 - additional cost
for purchase of gun safe.

120-3071-425-3084 MINOR EQUIPMENT $575.00
120-3071-425-3010 BOOKS-PRINTED $200.00
120-3071-425-4054 TELEPHONE $375.00

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 8 -8

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED
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4. Receive and file SMG Operations - Ford Park Audited Financial
Statements for the period ending September 30, 2015.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 9 - 17

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

5. Receive and file the SMG Operations - Ford Park SAS 114 letter from
Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP for the fiscal year ending September 30,
2015.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 18 - 20

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

6. Receive and file the Passenger Facility Charge Audit for Public Agencies
for the year ending September 30, 2015.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 21 - 30

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

7. Regular County Bills - check #420502 through checks #420782.
SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 31 -40

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Sinegal

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED
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COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

8. Consider and possibly approve the change in off days that are granted for

the Christmas 2016 break, from Monday December 26th & Tuesday 27th
to be changed to Friday December 23rd & Monday 26th for County
employees.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 41 - 41

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

COUNTY TREASURER:

9. Receive and File Investment Schedule for April, 2016, including the year

to date total earnings on County funds.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 42 - 44

Motion by: Commissioner Sinegal

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

ENGINEERING:

10. Consider and possibly approve a Minor Plat for Westbury Estates, a

11.

9.154 acre tract into Lots 1 - 4, located off of West Road in Precinct No.
1. It is within the City of Beaumont's 3-5 mile ETJ area (extra-territorial
jurisdiction).

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 45 - 46
Action: TABLED

Consider and possibly approve a Minor Plat for Reynolds Farm, a
17.154 acre tract of land out of the T and No RR Co. survey, located
along Highway 365. This project is located in Precinct 4.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 47 - 47

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED
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12. Consider and possibly approve the Construction Plans for Phase 3A of

13.

the Doguet's Diamond 'D' subdivision. This project is located off of
Highway 90 in Precinct No. 1. This phase is the extension of an existing
road known as Michelle Lane.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 48 - 59

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

Execute, receive and file Pipeline Permit 01-P-16 to Chevron Phillips
Chemical Company LP for the distribution of Ethane-Feedstock, and a
pipeline for LPG-Feedstock starting from the Chevron Phillips Company
LP Cedar Bayou Plant. This project is located in Precincts 3 and 4.

SEE ATTACHMENTS ON PAGES 60 - 91

Motion by: Commissioner Weaver

Second by: Commissioner Arnold

In favor: County Judge Branick, Commissioner Arnold, Commissioner
Weaver, Commissioner Sinegal

Action: APPROVED

Other Business:

*#*DISCUSSION ON ANY OTHER ITEM NOT ON AGENDA WITHOUT
TAKING ACTION.

Receive reports from Elected Officials and staff on matters of community
interest without taking action.

Jeff R. Branick
County Judge



MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONERS COURT
FROM: JUDGE CORY CRENSHAW
SUBJECT: BUDGET TRANSFER
DATE: MAY 9, 2016

~ The following budget transfer for the County Court at Law II is
necessary for additional cost for contractual setvices for services
related to a visiting judge for recusal motions. At this time, all
pending recusal motions are resolved as the visiting judge denied all
such motions.

120-2052-412-5077  Contractual Services  $1,250
120-2052-412-2003  Employees Insurance $1,250




Constable, Precinct 7

7933 Viterbo Road, Suite 5 « Beaumont, TX 77705
(409) 719-5990 Fax (409) 721-6017

May 10, 2016

To: Fran Lee, Budget Manager.

Please transfer $200.00 from account “books” and $375.00 from account
“telephone” to account “Minor Equipment” for the purchase of a gun safe, Thank

you.

[ 2.0 /SO‘?( - Us - 308 575_,
20 -A11 4as -3000 REEE
! Q\O ',@()7 [ HS “L/“OS% , 5—7\5 Approved:

uu(/
Constable, Jeff Greenway Pct. 7
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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, vL.L.p.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Management of
SMG/Ford Park
Beaumont, Texas

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SMG Operations — Ford Park as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, as listed in
the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

1
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of SMG Operations — Ford Park as of September 30, 2015, and the changes in
financial position and cash flows thereof, for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only the operations managed by SMG
Operations — Ford Park, and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of
Jefferson County, Texas, as of September 30, 2015, the changes in its financial position, or, where
applicable, its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Patillo, Braum & HUL, LLE

Waco, Texas
May 9, 2016

12



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable (note 2)
Prepaid expenses
Inventory, at cost

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Unearned revenue (note 3)
Customer deposits

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the statement.

SMG OPERATIONS - FORD PARK
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

643,643
130,417
9,861
49,833

833,754

75,290
211,110
109,572

77,272

473,244

360,510
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SMG OPERATIONS - FORD PARK

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative
Contracted services
Insurance
Event expenses
Maintenance and repairs
Management fees
Materials and supplies
Operations expenses
Salaries and benefits
Utilities

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION, BEGINNING

NET POSITION, ENDING

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the statement.

3,359,698

3,359,698

123,814
2,655
439,105
1,732,250
341,197
129,433
118,065
106,072
1,468,411
896,190

5,357,192

1,997,494)

1,784,508

212,986)

573,496

360,510
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SMG OPERATIONS - FORD PARK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users $ 3,354,438
Payments to employees ( 1,445,829)
Payments to suppliers ( 3,946,576)
Net cash used by operating activities ( 2,037,967)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in 1,784,508
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 1,784,508
NET DECREASE IN CASH ( 253,459)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 897,102
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING 643,643
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss ( 1,997,494)
Net cash used by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable ( 69,349)
Prepaid expenses ( 6,947)
Inventory ( 18,065)
Customer deposits 34,617
Accounts payable ( 38,337)
Accrued expenses 28,136
Deferred revenue 29,472
Total changes in assets and liabilities ( 40,473)
Net cash used by operating activities $( 2,037,967)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the statement.
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SMG OPERATIONS - FORD PARK
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Jefferson County, Texas (the “County”) was created in 1836 and organized in 1837 as one of the
original counties of the Republic of Texas. The County operates under a Commissioners’ Court
form of government. Some of the services of the County include operation of a detention system,
construction and maintenance of roads, various levels of civil and criminal courts, a district
attorney’s office, a county sheriff’s department, juvenile probation and detention, a mosquito
control, a library, and other public health and social welfare services. The following is a
summary of the most significant accounting and reporting policies and practices used by the
County.

A

Reporting Entity

The accompanying financial statements include only the revenue and expenditures related to
operations at Ford Park managed by SMG.

Special Purpose Financial Statements

The County owns Ford Park, which consists of an amphitheater, arena, midway, exhibition
hall, agricultural barns, and softball diamonds. The County has engaged SMG to manage,
operate, and promote the facilities which comprise Ford Park. SMG is responsible for paying
the operating expenses at Ford Park from revenues generated by the facilities at Ford Park. In
the event operating expenses exceed operating revenues, the County is required to fund this
excess.

Basis of Presentation — Fund Accounting

Jefferson County uses funds and account groups to report its financial position and results of
its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or
activities.

. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned, and expenses when they are incurred. The operations are accounted
for using a cost of service or “capital maintenance” measurement focus. This means that all
assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activity are
included in the fund’s statement of net position.

16
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E. Capital Assets

Jefferson County has decided that all the capital assets relating to Ford Park should be
accounted for by the County in order to maintain proper accountability and control.

F. Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all highly liquid investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

G. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of September 30, 2015:

Billed settlement charges -

Rent and other event expenses $ 132,454
Allowance ( 2,037)
$ 130,417

UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue consists of income not yet earned on suites sold for Ford Park Arena,
advanced ticket sales, and boxes sold for the amphitheater. It also includes unearned sponsorship
income and naming rights.
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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, rL.L.p.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS m BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

May 9, 2016

To Management of
SMG/Ford Park
Beaumont, Texas

We have audited the financial statements of SMG Operations — Ford Park as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated May 9, 2016. Professional
standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated January 4, 2016, our responsibility, as
described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial
statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all
material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your respective
responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to
obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of SMG
Operations — Ford Park solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide
any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate to you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously
communicated to you.

WACO, TX HOUSTON, TX TEMPLE, TX AH ‘ PA
101 West Highway 6 281.671.6259 254.791.3460 d =
Waco. Texas 76710
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Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have
complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

In order to ensure we maintain our independence for performing these nonaudit services, certain
safeguards were applied to this engagement. Management assumed responsibility for the financial
statements and related notes to the financial statements and any other nonaudit services we provided.
Management acknowledged, in the management representation letter, our assistance with the preparation
of the financial statements and related notes to the financial statements and that these items were
reviewed and approved prior to their issuance and accepted responsibility for them. Further, the nonaudit
services were oversaw by an individual within management that has the suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience; evaluated the adequacy and results of the services; and accepted responsibility for them.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by SMG Operations — Ford Park is included in Note 1 to
the financial statements. There have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes in
significant accounting policies or their application during the year ended September 30, 2015. No
matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you
about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of
significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge
and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management’s current
judgments.

Management’s estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable is based on a
historical collection rate of trade accounts receivable at September 30, 2015. We evaluated the key
factors and assumptions used to develop the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivables and
determined that it is reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in
relation to the applicable opinion units.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the
performance of the audit.
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Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. None of the misstatements identified by us
as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in
the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole or applicable opinion units.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, which could be significant to SMG Operations — Ford Park’s financial statements or the
auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
management representation letter dated May 9, 2016.

Management’s Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations
with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with SMG Operations — Ford Park, we
generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies
that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition
to our retention as SMG Operations — Ford Park’s auditors.

Restriction on Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Honorable County Judge,
Commissioners’ Court, and management of the County and is not intended to be, and should not be,
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Tatkdlo, Brown ¢ HL, LLE

Waco, Texas
May 9, 2016
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance With
Requirements Applicable to the Passenger Facility Charge
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance

Schedule of Expenditures
of Passenger Facility Charges

September 30, 2015
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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, vL.L.p.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable County Judge
and Commissioners Court
Jefferson County, Texas

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Jefferson County, Texas, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Jefferson County, Texas’ basic
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2016.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Jefferson
County, Texas’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Jefferson
County, Texas’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Jefferson County, Texas’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Jefferson County, Texas’ financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Jefferson County, Texas’ internal
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Patillo, Braum & HUL, LLE

Waco, Texas
March 17, 2016
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PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, vL.L.p.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS B BUSINESS CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGE
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Honorable County Judge and
Commissioners’ Court
Jefferson County, Texas

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Jefferson County, Texas with the compliance requirements
described in the Passenger Facility Charge Audit Guide for Public Agencies, issued by the Federal
Aviation Administration (Guide), for its passenger facility charge program for the year ended September
30, 2015. Compliance with the requirements of laws and regulations applicable to its passenger facility
charge program is the responsibility of Jefferson County, Texas’ management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on Jefferson County, Texas’ compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Guide. Those
standards and the Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on the passenger facility charge program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Jefferson County, Texas’ compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on Jefferson County, Texas’ compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Jefferson County, Texas, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that are applicable to its passenger facility charge program for the year ended
September 30, 2015.

3
WACO, TX HOUSTON, TX TEMPLE, TX AI C PA ‘
101 West Highway 6 281.671.6259 254.791.3460
Waco. Texas 76710 5
254.772.4901 RIO GRANDE VALLEY, TX ALBUQUERQUE, NM Governmental Audit

www.pbhepa.com 956.544.7778 505.266.5904 Quality Center
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Jefferson County, Texas is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws and regulations applicable to the
passenger facility charge program. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Jefferson
County, Texas’ internal control over compliance with requirements that could have direct and material
effect on its passenger facility charge program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Guide.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws and regulations
that would be material in relation to the passenger facility charge program being audited may occur and
not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Expenditures of Passenger Facility Charges

We have audited the financial statements of Jefferson County, Texas as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated March 17, 2016. Our audit was
performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Passenger Facility Charges is presented for purposes of
additional analysis as specified by the Guide and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements
and, in our opinion is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as
a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Commissioners’ Court,

management and the Federal Aviation Administration and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

Tattillo, Browm ¢ WAL LLE

Waco, Texas
March 17, 2016
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10.

11

12.

13.

JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES AUDIT SUMMARY

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Type of report issued on PFC financial statements

Type of report on PFC compliance

Quarterly Revenue and Disbursements reconcile with submitted
quarterly reports.

PFC Revenue and Interest is accurately reported on FAA Form 5100-127.

The Public Agency maintains a separate financial accounting record
for each application.

Funds disbursed were for PFC eligible items as identified in the FAA
Decision to pay only for the allowable costs of the projects.

Monthly carrier receipts were reconciled with quarterly carrier reports.
PFC revenues were maintained in a separate interest-bearing capital
account or commingled only with other interest-bearing airport capital

funds.

Serving carriers were notified of PFC program actions/changes
approved by the FAA.

Quarterly Reports were transmitted (or available via website) to
remitting carriers.

The Public Agency is in compliance with Assurances 5, 6, 7 and 8.
Project administration is carried out in accordance with Assurance 10.
For those public agencies with excess revenue, a plan for the use of

this revenue has been submitted to the FAA for review and
concurrence.
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<

ANENA

N

Ungqualified

Ungqualified

Yes

Yes

Yes
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Yes
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

REVENUE AND DISBURSEMENT SCHEDULE
OF PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES

FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2014 Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Fiscal Year 2015
Program October-  January - April - July - 2015 Program
Total December March June September Total Total
Revenue
Passenger Facility Collections $ 842616 $ 43878 $ 34129 $ 42598 $ 39519 $ 160124 $ 1,002,740
Interest 13,408 133 145 198 250 726 14,134
856,024 44,011 34,274 42,796 39,769 160,850 1,016,874
Application 07-06-C-00-BPT
I - Airfield Equipment 36,317 - - - - - 36,317
11 - Apron "F" Rehabilitation 28,746 - - - - - 28,746
111 - Airfield Pavement Joint Rehab 9,458 - - - - - 9,458
IV - Runway 12/30 Rehab 14,751 - - - - - 14,751
V - Airfield Drianage Improvements 9,228 - - - - - 9,228
VI - Airfield Electrical Upgrades - - - - - - -
VIl - Administrative Costs 25,675 - - - - - 25,675
V111 - Pavement Maintenance Plan 5717 - - - - - 5,717
129,892 - - - - - 129,892
Application 11-07-C-00-BPT
| - Planning - Road, WHA, Geom 16,537 - - - - - 16,537
11 - Apron Rehab - Phase | 29,528 - - - - - 29,528
111 - Airfield Sweeper 10,431 - - - - - 10,431
V - Airfield Pavement Marking 205,368 - - - - - 205,368
VI - AOA Security Improvement 44,713 - - - - - 44,713
VII - Apron Rehab - Phase Il 129,484 - - - - - 129,484
WVIII - Administrative 29,828 - - - - - 29,828
465,889 - - - - - 465,889
Total Disbursements 595,781 - - - - - 595,781
Excess (Deficiency) $ 260243 $ 44011 $ 34274 $ 42796 $ 39769 $ 160,850 $ 421,093

See accompanying note to Schedule of Expenditures of Passenger Facility Charges.



JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTE TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OF PASSENGER FACILITY CHARGES

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Passenger Facility Charges includes the Passenger
Facility Charge (PFC) activity of the Southeast Texas Regional Airport of Jefferson County, Texas, (the
County). The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 14 Code
of Federal Regulations Part 158.67 and the Passenger Facility Charge Audit Guide for Public Agencies
issued by the Federal Aviation Administration. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements.

The County reports expenditures on the Schedule of Expenditures of Passenger Facility Charges
collected and expended as reimbursements (to the extent of PFC’s actually collected) of costs incurred
by the County during the current and prior fiscal years.

ADJUSTMENT TO REVENUES
The Passenger Facility Charges summary for the year ending September 30, 2015 was adjusted by

$295,384 for applications closed in prior years. Accordingly, the Fiscal Year 2014 Program Total was
adjusted by the same amount.

Application 02-04-C-00-BPT $ 116,051
Application 05-05-C-00-BPT 179,333
Total Adjustment $ 295,384
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32
CHECK NO. TOTAL
420772
3, 368. 38**
420569
420638
420639
1, 989. 48*
420556
420638
1, 000. 71*
420556
420586
420638
420644
2,064. 45*
420556
420569
420638
420639
1, 024. 30*
420541
420569
420590
420638
420709
420735
420755
420768
2,373. 83*
420638
1. 60*
420591
420638
420702
647. 19*
420539
420569
420574
420638
677. 86*
420520
420595
420597
420611
420635
420636
420707
420711
420731
420760
14, 209. 58*
420702
115. 00*
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CHECK NO. TOTAL
420638
75. 45*
420638
56. 14*
420525
420553
420556
420569
420598
420638
420639
420647
420693
420702
420707
420729
420750
420751
18, 963. 44*
420556
420559
420569
420638
2,092. 86*
420521
420524
420604
420625
420638
420691
5, 622. 28*
420569
420638
420640
323. 88*
420590
420638
30. 80*
420638
2. 79%
420638
420641
103. 96*
420507
420524
420638
420640
420696
420721
7,414. 45*
420506
420511
420516



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE: 4

05-16- 2016 34
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
TERRENCE HOLMES 75. 00 420551
ANl TA E. PROVO 300. 00 420577
TEXAS ASSN. FOR COURT ADM NI STRATI O 75. 00 420592
CHARLES RQJAS 325. 00 420621
LEXI S- NEXI' S 56. 00 420640
LANGSTON AD 75. 00 420655
ONYA CONNELL _TOUPS 150. 00 420690
JONATHAN L. STOVAI 75. 00 420708
W LLI AM FORD DI SH 75. 00 420730
THE DAWS LAW FI RM PLLC 75. 00 420735
TARA _SHEL ANDER 75. 00 420742
SAMUEL & SON LAW FI RM PLLC 500. 00 420745
VELANI E_Al REY 75. 00 420752
ANDREW P GERTZ 150. 00 420755
THE MAYO LAW FI RM PLLC 500. 00 420765
ASHLEY CEDI LLO 75. 00 420771
3, 356. 00
317TH DI STRI CT COURT
JACK LAWRENCE 325. 00 420512
THOVAS J. BURBANK, P.C. 325.00 420524
TRAVI S_EVANS 325. 00 420540
ANl TA E. P 400. 00 420577
KEVIN S. LAI'NE 325. 00 420614
LEXI S-N 56. 00 420640
GLEN M R 300. 00 420645
JOEL WEBB VAZQUEZ 300. 00 420666
JUDY PAASCH 2,323.90 420668
RONALD PLESSALA 500. 00 420695
ALLEN PARKER 150. 00 420703
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 209. 87 420707
C. HADEN CRIBBS JR , PC 1, 050. 00 420715
KA LAW FI RM 1. 050. 00 420737
TARA SHEL ANDER 75. 00 420742
LAW OFFI CE OF J SCOTT FREDERI CK 150. 00 420753 2 864, 77%
JUSTICE COURT-PCT 1 PL 1 ’ '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 29. 47 420638
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 144 a7+
JUSTI CE COURT-PCT 1 PL 2 '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE .47 420638
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 115 47+
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 2 '
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 115 00"
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 4 '
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 506. 90 420556
OFFl CE_DEPOT 76. 55 420569
POSTMVASTER 644. 00 420576
LEXI SNEXI'S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 L 342, 45¢
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 6 ’ '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 31.23 420638
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 146, 23
JUSTI CE COURT- PCT 7 '
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 885. 48 420556
OFFl CE_DEPOT 206. 98 420569
LEXI SNEXI'S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702
Al 'RPORT TRAVEL 619. 70 420769 L 827 16*
JUSTI CE OF PEACE PCT. 8 ’ '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 106. 52 420639
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 o1 5%

COUNTY COURT AT LAW NO. 1



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE: 5

05- 16- 2016 35
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
SOUTHWEST BUI LDI NG SYSTEMS 176. 90 420588 176. 90"
COUNTY COURT AT LAWNO. 2 '
TRAVI S EVANS 300. 00 420540
TEXAS ASSN. _FOR COURT ADM NI STRATI O 75. 00 420592
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 3. 99 420638
OLEN UNDERWOOD 1,241.12 420643
CAROLYN W EDENFELD 300. 00 420652
SAMUEL & SON LAW FI RM PLLC 450. 00 420745
Ll NDSEY SCOTT 250. 00 420757 5 620. 11*
COUNTY COURT AT LAWNO. 3 ’ '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 14. 43 420638 14 43"
COURT MASTER '
OFFI CE DEPOT 55. 72 420569
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 1. 20 420638
LEXI S-NEXI S 56. 00 420640 112 9o
VEDI ATl ON CENTER '
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 3.59 420638 -~
ALTERNATI VE SCHOOL '
BEAUVONT _TRACTOR COVPANY 141. 77 420523
HERNANDEZ OFFI CE SUPPLY, | NC. 583. 76 420550 705 53
SHERI FF' S DEPARTNENT '
ENTERGY 793. 75 420545
OFFI_ CE DEPOT 968. 60 420569
T&T 122. 40 420589
EXAS NARCOTI CS OFFI CER' S ASSN. 320. 00 420601
TEXAS NARCOTI CS OFF| CER S ASSN. 40. 00 420602
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 1,119. 57 420638
BEAUMONT OCCUPATI ONAL _SERVI CE, | NC 32.95 420646
CHI LD _AB & FORENSI C SERVI CES 880. 00 420647
FI VE_STAR _FEED 99. 00 420660
TEXA UE LLC 220. 00 420665
TDATA, | NC 604. 95 420673
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 99. 00 420707
R TA HURT 275. 00 420713
REPUBLI C SERVI CES 45.00 420763
3L PRI'NTI NG COVPANY 25. 00 420767 -
CRI ME LABORATORY ’ '
S| GVA- ALDRI CH, | NC. 140. 49 420504
ABACUS DI AGNOSTI C, | NC. 1, 350. 00 420514
FED EX 327. 54 420541
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 1,610. 66 420556
MCNEI LL | NSURANCE AGENCY 71.00 420562
OFFI CE DEPOT 54. 61 420569
RESTEK CORPORATI ON 53. 11 420578
SERO_LOJ CAL RESEARCH | NSTI TUTE 50. 67 420583
SOUTHEAST TEXAS WATER 79. 90 420586
LOAE' S HOVE CENTERS. | NC. 188. 06 420650
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 43. 25 420707
RDB SERVI CES 500. 00 420714
ALDI NGER COVPANY 516. 50 420722
4, 985. 79*
JAIL - NO 2
AVI AL L 136. 24 420519
Cl TY_COF BEAUMONT - WATER DEPT. 16. 00 420528
COASTAL VEELDI NG SUPPLY 36. 00 420533
COBURN_ S’ BEAUMONT BOW E (1) 465. 38 420534
W W _GRAI NGER, | NC. 27. 79 420543
ENTERGY 280. 99 420545



PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE:

05- 16- 2016 36
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
JACK BROOKS REG ONAL Al RPORT 1, 208. 34 420554
M&D SUPPLY 35. 10 420560
MOORE SUPPLY, | NC. 512. 75 420564
PETTY CASH - SHERI FF' S OFF| CE 482. 00 420572
RALPH S NDUSTRI AL ELECTRONI CS 3, 140. 70 420580
SANI TARY SUPPLY, [ NC, 1 811.93 420582
ADVANCED SYSTEMS & ALARM SERVI CES, 125. 00 420620
| NTERCONTI NENTAL JET CORP 2,100. 00 420669
WORLD FUEL SERVI CES 322.30 420701
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 56. 50 420707
I NDUSTRI AL & COMVERCI AL MECHANI CAL 21, 180. 00 420717
TROOP | NDUSTRI_ AL 75. 00 420718
KROPP HOLDI NGS | NC 389. 79 420727
LONE STAR_UNI FORMS 375. 35 420761
REPUBLI| C SERVI CES 2,490. 00 420763
ORI SON' MARKETI NG LLC 119. 80 420764 35 386. 96"
JUVENI LE PROBATI ON DEPT. ’ '
CASH_ADVANCE ACCQOUNT 103. 00 420556
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 5. 05 420638
LATASHA DI LL 68. 04 420675
DURWARD M 192. 24 420728
KAREN RI GGS 95. 58 420762 463, 91*
JUVENI LE DETENTI ON HOVE '
AAA LOCK & SAFE 460. 50 420502
EPS 160. 00 420537
MOORE SERVI CE CO., | NC. 190. 00 420563
OFEl CE DEPOT 60. 86 420569
OVERHEAD DOOR CO 197. 00 420571
QAK_FARM DAI RY 394. 67 420613
CHARMITEX [ NC. 738. 00 420661
FLONERS FOODS 106. 56 420663
VANSCHECA SANDERS- CHEVI S 400. 00 420686
EXCEL MEDI CAL WASTE LLC 39. 90 420756
REPUBLI C SERVI CES 455 00 420763
3, 202. 49
CONSTABLE PCT 1
OFFI CE DEPOT 63. 29 420569
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 46. 60 420638
JPCA OF TEXAS | NC 215. 00 420653
LEXI SNEXI S ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 439. 89*
CONSTABLE- PCT 2 '
POSTVASTER 256. 00 420575
LEXI SNEXI'S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 371, 00"
CONSTABLE- PCT 4 '
DI SH NETWWORK 51.51 420687
51. 51*
CONSTABLE- PCT 6
CASH_ADVANCE ACCOUNT 687. 18 420556
KAY ELECTRONI CS, | NC. 95. 75 420557
UNI TED _STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 18. 72 420638
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 916. 65+
CONSTABLE PCT. 8 '
TEXAS CORRECTI ONAL | NDUSTRI ES 473. 00 420599 473, 00*
AGRI CULTURE EXTENSI ON SVC '
OFFI CE_DEPOT 150. 84 420569
WAL MART _COVMUNI TY_BRC 13. 84 420636
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 11.30 420638
DAVI D OATES 315. 20 420770 491, 18*

HEALTH AND WELFARE NO. 1



PGM GVCOVW2 DATE PAGE
05-16- 2016 37
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
TEXAS HEALTH | NSTI TUTE 112. 50 420600
AUSTI N CECI L WALKES MD PA 475. 75 420605
AUSTI N CECI L WALKES MD PA 2,932.58 420606
MCKESSON_MVEDI CAL- SURE CAL | NC 152. 74 420619
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 76. 86 420638
ASHANT| BASSETT 82. 08 420676
HEB CREDI T RECEI VABLES DEPT 308 59. 98 420682
TI_NA _CHAMPAGNE 43. 20 420694
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702
BOBBI E G LLI AM 102. 60 420726
CRYSTAL LETMAN- JENKI NS 113. 40 420748 4 266. 69*
HEALTH AND WELFARE NO. 2
Cl TY_OF PORT ARTHUR - WATER DEPT. 190. 02 420530
CLAYBAR FUNERAL HQVE, | NC. 1, 500. 00 420532
O W COLLI'NS APARTMENTS 235. 26 420535
GY 179. 95 420549
TI ME WARNER COMMUNI CATI ONS 81.23 420596
TEXAS HEALTH I NSTI TUTE 112.50 420600
AUSTI N CECI L WALKES MD PA 475. 74 420605
AUSTI N CECI L WALKES MD_PA 2,932.58 420606
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 229.67 420639
LEXI SNEXI S- ACCURI NT 115. 00 420702 6 051 95
NURSE PRACTI TI ONER
NSO - NURSES SERVI CE ORGANI ZATI ON 109. 00 420503
EXCEL MEDI CAL WASTE LLC 39. 90 420756 148. 90"
CH LD WELFARE UNI T
DI SA., | NC. 364. 00 420536
BEAUMONT "OCCUPATI ONAL SERVI CE, | NC. 227. 70 420646
J. C. PENNEY'S 576. 75 420648
SEARS COMVERI CAL CREDI T 481. 95 420649
K- MART #7912 342.10 420651
ASHANTI ~M 30. 00 420738
FATI MA ZAVALA 30. 00 420739
TYRE A WELLS 30. 00 420740
ROOKLYN WALTER 15. 00 420775
LENARD J Sl 15. 00 420776
JAYCEON ROBI NSON FC 15. 00 420777
ELI JAH MOORMVAN 15. 00 420778
GLORI ANA NVETCALFE 15. 00 420779
JEREMY DQUGLAS FC 15. 00 420780
JULI AN _CONTRERAS 15. 00 420781
LANNY CUNI FF 15. 00 420782
2,202. 50%
| NDI GENT MEDI CAL SERVI CES
DANA JOHNSON 2,325.00 420747
2, 325. 00
MAI NTENANCE- BEAUMONT
Cl TY OF BEAUVONT - LANDFEILL 132. 00 420517
COBURN S, BEAUMONT BOW E fﬁk 20. 39 420534
GOLD CREST ELECTRIC CO. . 677. 30 420542
SANI TARY _SUPPLY, | NC. 13. 55 420582
WHOLESALE _E ECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 294. 86 420609
BAKER DISTRI NG COVPANY 123. 52 420662
BELT SOURCE 44. 98 420679
NEDERLAND FRANE SHOP 52.61 420704
| NDUSTRI AL & COMVERCI AL MECHANI CAL 744. 00 420717
WASTEWATER TRANSPORT SERVI CES LLC 248. 00 420741
REPUBL| C SERVI CES 1, 365. 00 420763 3 716. 21*
MAI NTENANCE- PORT ARTHUR
GY 4,196. 74 420545
TI ME_WARNER COMMUNI CATI ONS 300. 57 420594
PARKER | UVBER 419. 55 420705
PETROLEUM MATERI ALS LLC 18. 45 420743 4 935 31%

MAI NTENANCE- M D COUNTY
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PGV GMCOMW2 DATE PAGE: 9

05- 16- 2016 39
NANVE ANMOUNT CHECK NO. TOTAL
VI CTORI A COUNTY_JUVENI LE SERVI CES 3, 090. 00 420692
GRAYSON COUNTY DEPT OF JUVEN LE 8. 823. 00 420749 13 774, 5%+
COVMUNI TY SUPERVI SI ON FND ’ '
CASH_ADVANCE ACCQOUNT 550. 02 420556
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 94. 46 420638
UNI TED STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 237.82 420639 882 30%*
JEFF. CO. WOMVEN S CENTER '
ECO.AB 295. 45 420538
W W GRAI NGER. | NC. 255. 61 420543
| SI COMVERCI AL REFRI GERATI ON 21. 05 420552
CASH_ADVANCE ACCOUNT 20. 00 420556
VARKET BASKET 25. 49 420561
OFFI CE_DEPOT 63. 98 420569
TEXAS FI RE & COVMUNI CATI ONS 90. 00 420623
TONER COVMUNI CATI ONS,” | NC. 60. 00 420635
BEN E KEI TH _FOODS 1, 554. 95 420664
VELODY C_ANTOON RN 630. 00 420684
EDWOOD TOXI COLOGY LABORATORY 100. 00 420688
VATERA PAPER COVPANY | NC 338.82 420724
PUBLI C SERVI CES 91. 00 420763
3, 546. 35**
JAG GRANTS
CDW COVPUTER CENTERS, | NC. 659. 82 420618 650 g+
COUNTY CLK RECORDS ARCH V '
MANATRON 7,279. 11 420689
7,279. 11**
COUNTY RECORDS MANAGENENT
BUI LD | NC 100. 00 420678
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 380. 16 420707 480. 16%*
FORENS| C SClI ENCE FED GRT '
FED EX 73. 60 420541
73. 60%*
DEPUTY SHERI FF EDUCATI ON
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 85. 00 420707 85 00**
HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX FUND '
THERMACON _SERVI CE 602. 00 420513
BEAUVONT ENTERPRI_SE 302. 64 420539
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 956. 80 420556
MUNRO S 36. 25 420566
AT&T 176. 09 420589
TRI - CI TY COFFEE SERVI CE 59. 45 420603
US FLAG & FLAGPOLE SUPPLY 1, 784. 30 420610
UNI TED _STATES POSTAL SERVI CE 40 420638
DI SH_NETWORK 110. 52 420687
SAM S CLUB DI RECT 99. 50 420719
BUCK _SPRI NGS WATER 6, 370. 00 420720
REPUBLI C SERVI CES 72. 60 420763
10, 570. 55**
CAPI TAL PRQIECTS FUND
SHEPLEY BULFI NCH 8, 245. 83 420759
8, 245, 83**
Al RPORT FUND
ENTERGY 10, 269. 47 420547
ENTERGY 3.71 420548
CASH ADVANCE ACCOUNT 196. 00 420556
AT&T 590. 20 420589
JEFFERSON COUNTY CREDI T CARDS 588. 00 420707
REPUBLI C SERVI CES 582. 80 420763 12 230. 18+

SE TX EMP. BENEFI T POCL
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Memorandum

To: Loma George, Secretary
From: Commissioner Michael Shane Sinegal
Date: 5/11/2016

Re: Agenda ltem

Loma George, Secretary
Hon. Jeff Branick’s Office

RE: Agenda Item

1

Please place on this May% 2016 Commissioner’s Court Agenda
Re-consider and possibly approve the change in off days that are granted for the Christmas 2016 break, from
Monday December 26th & Tuesday 27th to be changed to Friday December 23rd & Monday 26™ for County

employees.

Thank you,

Michael Shane Sinegal
Jefferson County Commissioner Pct. 3

41



Joleen E. Fregia Tim Funchess Office (409) 835-8509
Chief Deputy County Treasurer Fax (409) 839-2347
E-Mail 1149 Pearl Street — Basement E-Mail
joleen@co.jefferson.tx.us Beaumont, Texas 77701 tfunchess@co.jefferson.tx.us

May 11, 2016

Judge Jeff R. Branick and
Commissioners Court
Jefferson County Courthouse
Beaumont, Texas 77701

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is the Investment Schedule as of April 30, 2016, including
interest earnings.

The weighted average yield to maturity on the County’s investments
is 1.463%. The interest rate on funds invested in an investment account
at Wells Fargo is currently .100%.

The 90 day Treasury interest rate on April 30, 2016 was 0.23% and
the interest on your checking accounts for the month of April was .150%

Included in the attached report are the balances for the County’s
pledged collateral.

This report meets the requirements for investment officers in
compliance with the Texas Government Code. Title 10, Section 2256.023.

This should be on the agenda May 16, 2016, to be received and filed.

Sincerely, :
Ay

Tim Funchess, CCT, CIO
Enclosure

Agenda should read:
Receive and File Investment Schedule for April, 2016,
including the year to date total earnings on County funds.
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FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016
YIELD TO MATURITY AND INTEREST EARNINGS

MONTH 90 DAY T. BILL INVESTMENT CHECKING
YIELD INTEREST EARNED ACCOUNT YIELD

OCTOBER 0.084% $34,161.39 0.261%
NOVEMBER 0.190% | $31,363.78 0.284%
DECEMBER 0.168% $22,437.18 0.320%
JANUARY 0.354% $34,256.33 0.498%
FEBRUARY 0.346% $45,241.64 0.150%
MARCH 0.224% $33,796.62 0.150%
APRIL 0.230% $30,228.42 1.500%
MAY
JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
ANNUAL TOTALS $ 231,485.36




BEAUMONT

T E X A S s

May 6, 2016

RON WESTPHAL

JEFFERSON COUNTY ENGINEERING
1149 PEARL 5TH FL

BEAUMONT TX 77701

ETJ plat
Dear Mr. Westphal:

Please see the enclosed minor plat of Lots 1-4, Westbury Estates. This plat is located in the City
of Beaumont’s ETJ (extra-territorial Jurisdiction) and was therefore submitted to my office under
the “one stop” agreement with the county. Please place this plat on the County Commissioner’s
agenda at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions or I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
My office is located in City Hall at 801 Main St., my phone number is 409-880-3764 or you can
email me at rrowzee@beaumonttexas.gov.

Thank yo
@\M m%

Raymond Rowzee, CFM
Planner I

PLANNING & ZONING

T 409.880.3764

F 409.880.3133

PO Box 3827 | Beaumont, TX 77704
beaumonttexas.gov
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Wote: All bearings and coorginates cre based on the NADEI Teras State Plane Coardinate System, Texas South Central
Zane (4204]; all areas and distances am hased on surfare measurements.

BEGIMNING at & 1/2" Iron Pipe found for the Southesst cotnar of that called 10.593 acre tract conveyed 1 Mark R.
Feaney of racord In Clerks Fite No. 2012010796 of the Official Public Records of Jefferson County, Texas, the Southwast
corner of the saidl 10.50 acre tract, and the Southwest carner of the herein described tract, baing in the North RO.W.
line of Did Sour Lake Aoad (based an 60° width), from wiiich a K" lron Rod found for the Southwest corner of the said
10.553 acre tract bears South 86°10°54™ West 255.04 feel (cailed North 89°56'19" West 205.08'), sakd BEGINNING cormner
‘having Texas State Plane Coordinatas of N: 13,972,784.75 and

E:3,455,359.07;

THENCE North 03°52'46” West alang the East line of the said 10.593 acre tract snd the West line of the herein described
tract for a glstance of 1,563.79' [catled Morth 00°00'11° West 1,562.77') to 2 Capped Iron Rlod stamped *H, Locke” found
far the Northwest comer of the herein described tract, the Northeast corner of the soid 10.593 sore tract and in the
South line of that caled 1614 acre tracl of record in Clerks File No. 2013032398 of the Official Public Records of
Infferson County, Texas, and being ihe Northwest comer of the sald 10,50 acra tract;

THENCE North BE*15708” East along the North line of the herein described tacr, at 253.77 pass 3 %" Iron Pips for
raference, and continuing for  total distance of 155,08 feet ta a Capped lron Asd stamped “Actess Surveyors® set for
the Northeast corner of th herein described tracs, being In the West R.O.W. of lina of West Road, bases on 20 width;

THENCE Scuth 03°52'32" East, stong the East line of the harein described tract and along the said Wast R.O.W. line of
West A0ad for a distance of 156347 feef to 2 Capped Iron Rod stamped "Access Sunveyars” set at the Intersection pf
the sald Norih RO.W. fine of Od Sour Lake Rnad and the Wast R.OW. ine of Wast Road for the Southeast comer of the
hersin described tract;

THENCE South BE"10'4" Weel aleng the said North RO.W . fine of Old Sour Laks Road for 2 distance of 254.96 feet to
the POINT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING, and contalning 9.154 acres of fand, more or fess.

Surveyor's Notes:

{1} This survey was compieted without the benefit of o title commitment, and not 2l easements or servitudes, whether
& record or nt, were researched ot the time of this survey or shown hergon.

12) All hearings snd coordinates are based o the NADA3 Texos State Plame Coordinate System, Yexs South Central Zore
(4204}; all aress and distances are based on surface
to Trimble VRS Hetwork, using GEOID madel 120. Not tied to 2 known NGS Banchmark

13} N6 underground utifties were located o5 a part of this survay, The pipeting shown hergon is based on aboveground
markers ony.

4) Sunoco Pipsling L2, Commaodity - Crude Oil, Diamater - 10.75, Pressure - unknown

51 1438 1

parent parcel {Lot 3, Block 5) fies within the right-of-way of West Road.

15} Subject tract & foratad in Flaod Zone: X, Community Pansl fea: 480350110C, FIRM dated: August 6, 2002 Fivod Zons

171 The Subdivision iies within the Planning Arca of the Lity of Beaumant. As wuch, 1sffarson County construction
regulations & <andards appiy.

%15 described by FEMA ax araes determined to be cutude 550 yaar floodpisin

Commercial - Industrial - Residential

505 South Fourth Street - Beaumont, Texas 77701
Telephone {203) 83363 Facsimite 838-6122
.com & rpk: i

W
File: 18040 Westbury Estates § Bliss Sims 3-28-16

dw 9‘- V‘(}w)—{—

A
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5535

SUBSCRISED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME BY JOE A MATTOX AND GIVEN UNDER MY

zjs{— DA‘UF%‘-\: \

NOTARY PUBUIC N AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COMMISSION EXPIRES

HAND AND SEAL DF OFFICE THIS THE 2015,

My Co xpire.
June D8, 2016

CARRIE BLISS 5IMS
Notary Pubc, Siote of Texax

s

(NOTARY SEAL]

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

APPROVED THIS THE
BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING (ENM&STON OF ‘THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, TEXAS

PLANNING COMMISSION CHAIRMAN

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

FILED FOR RECORD

RECORDED IN CLERK'S FILE NO

COUNTY CLERK, IEFFERSOM COUNTY, TEXAS

ATTEST: SECRETARY

W6 AT O'TLOCK

BY DEPUTY.
RECORDED 2016 AT ootk
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS RECORDED UNDER COUNTY CLERKS FILE NO.
OF THE DFFICIAL FUDLIC RECORDS OF ISFRERSON COUNTY, TEXAS,
CAROLYN L GUIDRY

COUNTY CLEAX OF JEFFEASON COUNTY, TEXAS

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING:

, DIRECTOR OF ENGINZFRING OF
IEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREGY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT OF THES SUBDIVISION COMPLIES WiTH
ALL EXISTING RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THIS OFFILE AS ADDPTED 8Y THE COMMISSIDNERS' COURT
OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

N

DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING.

OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF JEFFERSOY COUNTY, TEXAS.

DRAINAGE OR ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.

oM ER, PRECINGT No. 2

COMMISSIONER, PRECINGT Ma. 1 MISSION|
IEFFERSON COUNTY, IEFFERSON COUNTY. TEXAS

COMMISSIONER, "EGNC’ No.3

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT No. 4.
IEFFERSON COUN' IEFFERSON

INTY, TEXAS

COUNTY IUDGE
JEFFERSGM COUNTY, TEXAS

DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS NOTES:

NO CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER DEVELDPMENT WITH:N THIS SUBDIVISION MAY BEGHN UNTIL ALL IEFFERSON COUNTY REQUIRENSENTS HAVE BEEN MET.
MUNICIPAL/ET) NOTE:

A PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVSION LIES WITHIN THE AREA OF EXTRA TERRITORIAL JUEISDICTION OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, TEXAS.
SCHOOL DISTRICT NOTE:

THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN THE BOLNDARIES OF THE HARDIN-SEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT, JEFFERSON COUNTY, TERAS.
UTILITY NOTES:

ELECTRAC LTILITY SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY: ENTERGY TEXAS, ML

IONE UTILITY SERVICE WILL BE FROVIDED BY:

GAS UTILITY SERVICE WiL BE PROVIDED BY:

WATER UTILITY SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY: MEEKER MUMNSCIPAL WATER DISTRICT

SEWER UTHITY SERVICE WiLL BE

CABLE UTILITY SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED 8Y: [
SEWAGE DISPOSAL NOTE:

NO STRUCTURE N THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUSIED UNTIL ED!IHET"EGTU A PLBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM,
WHICH HAS BEEN APPROVED AND FERMITTED BY IEFFERSON COUNTY, 1

INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY NOTE:

O STRUCTURE It THIS SUSDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPED UNTIL CONMECTED TO AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY, STATE APPROVED COMMUNITY
WATER SYSTEM. DR ENGINEEAED RAINWATER COUFCTION SYSTEM.

WATER SUPPLY NOTES:

MEERER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, AN APPROVED PUSLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM, HAS ADEGUATE GUANTITY TC SUPFLY THE SUSDIVISION AND
PROVISIONS HAVE BEEN MADE TD PROVIDE SERVICE TO EACH LOT ifi ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLITIES DF THE WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM,

MEEKER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, REPRESENTATIVE

PIPELINE EASEMENT NOTE:
ALL VISFALE FIPELINE EASEMENTS WITHHN THE LBWITS OF THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEH SHOWN.

DRAINAGE EASEMENT NOTE:

OWNERSHIP CERTIFICATE:

THAT WE, EUGENE T. FULLER, IV {25%), CATHERINE FULLER PELLEGRIND {25%), AND THECDORE M
FULLER {16.666%), HEIRS TO E7. FULLER, IR. AND JOAN T. XWMETZ [ 16.666%) AND SUZANNE T.
MARKOWITT (16.666%) HEIRS TO ANNIE BELLE FULLER, ARE THE ("OWNERS") AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT WE ARE THE RECORD OWNERS OF THE CALLED 10.50 ACRE TRALT OF LAND "(LANDJ"

WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF SAID LAND SHOWN, DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED UPON THIS MAP; THAT
OWNERS HAVE CAUSED 5AID LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED AND PLATTED AS SHOWMN AND REFLECTED DN
THIS MAP; THAT OWNERS HEREBY IMPOSE ON THE LAND ALL OF THE BASIC RESTRICTIONS AND
UMITATIONS SHOWN AND REFLECTED ON THIS MAP; THAT OWNERS HEREBY ADOPT THIS MAP FOR THE

BASIC RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS SHOWHN AHD REFLECTED HEREOM.

WITNESS MY HAND, THIS, il DAY OF &‘c!‘ 20E.

s
. FULLER, IV, OWNER

EUGEN
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
BEFORE ME. the undersigned authaeity, on mmmumlwamnu gﬁ Fuller

mown to me and

Iged

tamethat the same for herain stated.
GIVEN UNDER tAY HAND AND SEAL OF DFFICE this the 3! ot _METEhy
AD.. 216,

ENE FULLER PELLEGRIND. OWNER

STATE UF TEXAS “ -
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
-
BEFOTE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appes
known to ma 1 be perion whose name is subscribed 10 the foregoing instrument and

acknowlstgad
siceration therein state
wu'_w .

10 e that he éxecuted the same for the purposes aj

D SEAL OF OFFICE this the

GIVEN UNDER MY HANG
AD, 2016

C 1% AND FOR THE STATE OF T

ALL DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENCES, BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AND OTHER OSSTRUCTION 10 THE CPERATION
QIDMEM(EU THE DRAMNAGE FACILITITES. /

PURPOSE OF MAKING SUBDIVISION OF THE LAMD AS SHOWM HEREON, AND IMPOSING ON THE LAND THE

PO Pointatepnring Legend B woterMater Required Clear Space for an On-Site Sewage Facllity [OSSF) M 1nor P 1 a t O [ 9 . [ 3 /.1 :'-\ cr e \
SCALE: I* = jog POC  point of Commencing P water vake Usage Rate- | Reguired Clear | Usage Rate | Required Clear = . i
i i = DeedCall o :ﬁ:ﬁiﬁ.ﬁ:""—’ﬂ’:{m Typa of Facility f;&i’:.::;:: hrem it Ga'l:mmzzn uuu;;m into Lots | - 41 of the S sev
OFRICT  Official Public Recurds of P sauing devices) {{in Square Feet} | saving devicos) {in Square Feet)) T oy . P i s
L = 2 sy esen Couny Tea i SR TR TR o A " e Westbur N Estates o =
Oeed Recards of efferson . poin Single Fam 'y Dwelling (3 Bzdrooms] < 2500 53, f1 300 8571 EQ 6857 Being all of that called 1¢ Aeres
) County, Teras oint for Comar
- Found 1/2" Red O County Clarks Fle No. ~ Barbed Wire Fence :“l:':"""‘”"”:“‘“““"W"""sm“'-“- 7% 10714 0 8571 Deseribed in Volume 235 Page 167 DRICT (Called North 1,564.26)
' ingie Farmiy Dwelling (5 Bed 500 4. 11, 50 2857 El =04
Morth fine of O vy pole ~—  Overhaad Hleciric sm:l- F:rm‘:n::m::s mdx:;:;sm: ': = e ‘: iz;:; (Less That Portion Lying in West Road Right-of=Wav) M03°52'32" W 1,564.35'
Lot 3, Block 5 i . ft. 5000 ; 3
Found.1/2" Rod at Nota: SAMPLE - consult the TCEQ fegulations for proper sizes i . Out !"f Vt‘l 1€ s o Narth line of Lot 3, BlockS /
N N25"5534" W, 0.24' THOMAS D. YOCUM SURVEY Found 1/2" Pipe.
\E Abstract No. 60, Beaumont, Jefferson Coanly, Texas
-
- i o~ \ Jeremy & LeAnn Towns
% ﬁ % . ‘ Sg Called 16.14 Acres
@
B - [ | Mark R. Feeney (ot 9. Blogk g3 CF 2013032398
25 P06 Called 10.593 Acres ot 3, Block. e
bl Found 12" Pipe ‘ | CF 2012010796 21.2 Acres Per Partition Map Bk
2 R| [ m:13,972,78475 V164, P311, DRICT Br
i § § £:3,455369.07 | | | [N 00°0011" W 1,563.77) 23
2 Bl | | | , N 03°5248" W 1.563.79' nz /_F“"dam i
Q = : —R— - o ) . Ria Locke")
= [ N03°52'48" W 325.00' N03°52'a8" W 412.92' I~ N03'S2'48" W 41288' P~ N03752'48" W 412.99' ~4] 113597434495
) | | £:3,455,263.25
- ; | s
g I o ! | ) 2 Seott R, Knowles
a' 4 135 ki 3 &Bailey M, Bourne
s h l | 2 Called 0.09 Acres
m , B - CF 2013030689, OPRICT-
=32
-1 L i . 215 . 295 : 365 ———et
gle | & lot 1 L 3- 3 2 S
218 : — 35 2 2 @ 5
R =3 =8 5 a
5 =z | 2 | 1.903 Acres € = 5 = N
[ kS -t B = = -
o] uré ’ E‘ | S; 3 L0t2 3 L0t3 - 5 L0t4 3
2 = E] El = a —— S e 5
vl & | | 22 & 2.417 Acres 2 2.417 Acres 3 2.417 Acres g
= e H ! | Sunoco Pipeline LP. 33 é L n - >
O fi I i Bianket Pipefine Easement =B i
| CF 2006018132, OPRICT | =% Scatt R. Knowles
L [ I - {Apparent location based on ; E & Bailey M. Knowies
| | above ground evidence only. 3 Called 1.00 Acre
L‘M {50° wide per Texas Statute.) =1 @ CF 2006044056, OPRICT
Set Capped Rod ‘ " 503"52'32° £ 315.00 I 503°5232° € £1297 —— — 3/4" Pipe for Reference
N trmimg 1; f ; . 2 503°52'32" £ 412.88' S03°5232° € 41267 el
Elev= 36.79' - 1 i 1 503°52'32" £ 1,563.47°
. Set Capped Rod
[ 1 a | West Road “orow,) in conerete
[ Ji , . ) ; j Bev3tdy  —
< E I = I E E E E £ = £ £ E E E 5 & £.
e Car f 1 i ' ] i D. CHOAT SURVEY Abstract Line =g { \ Original Northeast Comer of
Original Southeast Carmer of | Abstract Number 11 \. Lot 3, Block 5 Per Partition
Lot 3, Béack § Per Partition Mzp
V184, 0 311, DRICT Y 18% 311, DRICT
@nvsvon's CERTIFICATE: \\ @m OF TEXAS \ / r \
Field Note Description 1, JOE A MATTDX, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR I THE STATE OF TENAS, CER| COUNTY OF JEFFERSON WITMESS MY HAND, THIS. DAY Mm_ 2016.
THAT THIS PLAT HAS.BEEN PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON THE GROU 3
Being a 9.154 acre tract of land lying In the Thomas D. Yocum Survey, Abstract No. §0 in leffersen County, Texas, being WENE FUND OR SEF A5 NOTER Ao THAT Ti0h e s eEY € Pt Bl bt e CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY APPROVAL, TO WiT:
aut of and 3 portion of that called 10.50 acre tract of land conveyed to ET. Fuller of recors in Volume 235 Paga 167 of AND 15 1N ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS, APPROVED ¥ THE COMMISSIONEHS COURT OF IEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE STATE OF TEXAS
T Besd kot o Jefferon Coomy, T, Skl .55 actey BEIRE Mo v Wiy descront b et Bl 2 AUTHOSIZING THE FIUING FOR RECOAD OF THIS PLAT.JEFFERSOMN COUNTY ASSUMES NO ORLIGATIONS FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF Siaiass. RoAns, COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

THEGDORE M. FUL a OWN

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

BEFORE ME. the undarsigned authority, on this day personally -wmd:hmﬂlllw
« <0 be pi s subseribe o the

to me that he executed the same for the purpnses end consideration thersin stated.

dmlbf'“

GIVEM UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this tha
AD, 2016,

ANOTARY PUBLIC IN

WITHESS by Hanp, Tiis_ S s mvof_4‘:{me
P’:J &.5
T AMETE, OWN

STATE OF TExAS
COUNTY OF /EFFERSON

BEFORE ME, M, theundersiged thary, mm:hvmumappmm doma k"‘"“"—
lamnnhu.m e foregaing nsrument and

tﬂmwwmmmmhmmsmdmmahmmm

v Apet!

GIVEN UNDIER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the n
AD., 2016,

| STATEOF TENAS
| COUNTY OF JEFFEasom

BEFORE ME, ths yndersigned authority, on this day persanalty appea:
KnGmm to me to be Derson whose nams i vubscrized to the foregaing instrument #rd
stknowiedged

12 m= that he maculed the same for the purposes and consideratian therein stated,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the ! I !!! day ot

AD, 2016,
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STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

KNOW ALL MEN @Y THESE PRESENTS, THAT REYNOLOS FARM AND RANCH, LLC, A)

Muy 04, Z0W6 01

DD Drainege Diten
(Vogel Gudly)

JEFFERSON COUNTY

I DON RAQ, DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING
HEREBY CER 7

FOR JEFFERSO!
TFY THAT THE.

N COL
A PLAT OF THIS SUBDMSION COMP!
RULES AND REGULATIONS O Sunissio

F THIS OFFICE AS

DON FAQ, DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

b Reynolds Farm snd Ranch. LLC and
“\  Reymoids Real Pulate Properties, LLC
N Clerk's Tila No. 2010045178 OPRICT

y {Coiled B0.638 Acres)

TGS CT#E MR 201 36 (5 SAwage ATy (0557 )

Uiage fars
Iy at ooy

Gt e onF

S T Bty {1 £ Sy 147073 1

g iy B (F Bedrat S
Tergia Famoy Bavafing 1 afrimmn) ¢ 45

WNTY, TEXAS, DO

ALL EXISTING

ADCPTED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

COURT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS ON
AD. 2016, AUTHORIZING THE FIUNG FOR

T. JEFFERSON COUNTY ASSUMES NO OHLIGATIONS FOR

AGE OR

D
REYNOLOS REAL £STATE PROPERTIES, LLC OWNER OF 131.135 ACRES OF LAND GUT OF APFROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS
THE ORIGINAL SURVEY, JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS AS CONVEYED 10 REYMOLDS FARM  THE___ DAY
AND RANGH, LLC. AND REYNOLDS REAL ESTATES PROPERTES, LLC, OF RECORD I FECORD OF THIS PLAT.
4 CLERK'S FILE NO. 2010028434 OF THE CFFICIAL FUBLIC RECORDS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, THE MAINTENANCE OF STREETS, ROADS, DRAIN
,—‘; TEXAS, 00 HEREAY SUBDIVIDE 17.164 ACRES OF LAND GUT OF SAI0 131.135 ACRES TO
=3 HE KHOWN AS "TRACT 1, 2 & 3", OF REYMOLDS FARM, IN ACCCROANCE WITH THE PLAT
& SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT YO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS Ejmt
2 GRANTED AND LO WEREH'Y DEDICATE 70 TE PUBLIC THE SIREETS AND EASEMENTS COMMISSIONER, PREGHET T
3 oy ) p] JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
; /.—-\: - Ve 7 / /, >
z i Fa é{" 2 COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 3
¢ F AL 2 b n A

FAMLDS FATM AND FACH, LT

=" 0[S REAL ESTATES PROPERTIES, LLC
{JOHN REYNOLDS) A REYNOLDS)
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

2
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME ON THIS THE g
A

E ON THIS THE ~dome
DAY OF MAY 2016, BY REYMOLDS FARM AND RANCH, LLC AND REYNOLDS REAL ESTAIE
PROAERTIES, LLE,

N B003- D018 Su

yd <~/
gﬁ%fk4an;g;?ﬁéhaaé

TS 800

JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

COUNTY JUDGE
JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN 1O BEF!
MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,

A ROTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

ORE ME BY DON RAD AND GIVEN UNDER
TS davoF

ANY OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.

COMMISSIONER, PREGNGT 2

JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT 4

JEFFERSCN COUNTY, TEXAS

2018,

Reyuolds Farm and Ranch, 120 and

R nolds Real Eulule Propurties. LLT

Clerk's File Noo 2010045179 DPRICT
{Called 1U1.135 Acres)

Cappe
iren Rad

R €. Aldrieh {sleo known as Robert ©. Aldr

Clerk’s File No. 9799050 OPRICT
(Celled 543707 Acres}

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, MITCHELL LEE BRACKIN, A REGISTERED PROFESSICNAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON

THE GROUND, THAT ALL CORNERS WERE FOUND OR SET AS HOTED AND THAT THIS PLAT
CORRECTLY REPRESENTS SAID SURVEY BY ME AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WTH THE
SUBDIMISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF BEAUMOUNT, TEXAS.

- B/{\'
MITCHELL LEE BRACKIN
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR MO. 5163

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME BY MITCHELL LEE

RACKIN AND GIVEN UNDER
WY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFIGE, THIS _¢Z % pav oF

2016.

4
4 v B
/{L;{ét,c:a: %\/“ g

AL

AxDTARY PUBLIC N AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

Projest inark

o B0d4 Mail this Power pole
Elevolion 1 557
BB
e

Iren Rod

o mdicstes Set or
for Fittz &
arhad

pad Wan

GENERAL NOTES:

1. HO CONSTRUCTION OR OTHER DEVELOPWMENT WTHIN THIS %DIMS!O}:&ETH

ALL JEFFERSON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN

2

CORPORATE CITY LIMITS, OR AREA OF EXTRA TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION.

3. THIS SUBDIVISION 1S WITHIN THE GOUNDARICS OF THE HARDIN JEFFERSON SCHOOL DISTRICT,
4. PLATIED PARCELS OF THS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF FLOOD ZONE “A"
WATH A COMMUNITY DEFINED BFE OF 25.5. MINIMUM FIHISHED FLOOR 26,5 AMSL.
STATE OF TEXAS FEMA LODD INSURANCE RATE WA Ffoﬁ JEFFEIIRPSNOEN mﬁgwwnwm PANEL HO. 480385
0250 C, DATED AUGUST §, 2 ITTZ & SH L, iNG. S MOT WARRANT NOR
COUNTY OF JEFFERSCN SUBSCRIDE TO THE ACCURACY OR SCALE OF SAID MAP.
. P 5 UTLTY NOTES: ELECTRIC UBUITY SERVICE WL SE PROVIDED BY ENTERGY TEXAS, INC,
e O : TELEPHONE UTIUTY SERVICE WILL BE PROMIDED BY (BY VARIOUS ENTITES)
HEREBY GERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING WITH IT5 CERTIIGATE GAS UTHLITY SERVICE WL BE EROVIDED DY (1oHE Skt sie)
OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE ___ DAY OF PS TTY SERE L € PROVDED D (e
. 2016, AT___ O'CLOCK ___.M.. AND DULY RECORDED ON THE ’ h
v P 6. MO STRUCTURE N THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE_DCCUPIED UNTIL CONNEGTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER
—— DAY OF . 2016, AT___0'CLOCK_M. IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC SYSTEM OR 10 AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM, WHICH HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMIT
RECORUS OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS. IN CLERK'S FLE NO.______ B JEPFERSON COUNTY.
7. HO STRUCTURE (N THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL DE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED 70
AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SUPPLY, STATE APPROVED COMMUNITY WATER SYSTEM,
oo s OR ENGINEERED RAINWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM,
SRENSIOH ALY TRXAS 8 ALL EXSTING PIPELINE EASEMENTS FOUND WITHIN THE UMITS OF THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN SHOWN,
BY: S s L PEPUTY: 2. DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHOWN HERECM SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF FENGES,
BUILDINGS, PLANTINGS, AHD OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE OPERATION AND
RESTRICTIONS RECORDED: MAINTENANCE GF THE DRAINAGE FAGILITES.
10,

BEARINGS ARE BASED CN SURVEY PREPARED BY ERNEST A. CLEMENT, RPLS 5093,
DATED 11—22-2010,

AY BEGIN UMTIL

NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIMISION LIES WITHIN THE SBOUNDARES OF AMY MUNICIPAUTY'S

R. Carbough |
Hn. 2014022620 OPRICT i

Mickasl Hoimas

Uleric's File Ho
=

JoB # 16003.0018

\ 4 troct of land descrbed In on instrument to Michos! Helmes of recore in County Clork's File Ne. 2015003716
y T of the said Of

(Cetled

{ tract, the South Ena of nold 131,135 acre tract and
i being an angla point on the South line of the herein described troct;
i

K. 1. Vogel Survey
Avsbrscl Ko, 619

VICHNITY Map
N.T.5.

FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION:

Being o 17.154 acre troct of land king in the T & NO RR OO. Survey, Abstoct No.
Texos, baing out of o porfion of thot cerain 131.135 ocre truct of lond described in on Mstrament
Reynolds Farm and Ronch, UC and Reynolds Resl Esiales Properties, LiC of recoid in County Clerk's File Mo.
2010045179 of ihe Official Pubfic Records of Jelferson County, Texus, acid 17.154 aere  being mors
particularly described as foiow:

207 in Jefferson County,
to

BEGINNING at a Rod found morkdng o point an the South right—of-way line of Mighway 365 (a public
roadway), Norihwest corner of that rariain 22.24 aore traet of lang described in on instrument to Ronny L.
and Cathy Hardngtor of record in County Clark’s Fila Mo. 2000002115 of the soki Official Public Records, the
Nertheast comer of the scid 131.135 ocre troct and being ¥ie Northeast comer of the hersin describad
THENCE S 0Z'47'37" € along and with the West fine of the said 22.24 gere tract, the Eost fine of the said
131.135 ogre tract and the Eost dine of the herain described tract for & distance of 29B.87° to a Rod found
marking a point on tha West fine of soid 22.24 acre tracl, tha Mortheast comer of thet certain 9.19 gere

ficial Public Recorda and being the Scuthecst corner of tho herain described troct;

|| THENCE M 72'34'38" W olong und with the Morth fine of the soid 9.19 acre troci, the Soulh fine of the sal
4| 131135 oore tract and the Seuth line of the hersin dsscribed tract for o distance of 103.27 to
i| morking on angls point on the North fine of said 9.19 acrs iroct, the Scuth fins of the said

a Rod found
tract and Seing on angie point on the South fine of the herein described tract;

131.135 acrs

THENCE N 51°51°43" W aiong ond with the North line of said 8.18 acrs traet, the South fine of the said
$31.135 acre tract and the Soulh line of the hersin described tract for o distance of 466.45 to o Red found

marking an angle poinl on the Norih fine of suid 22.24 acre Loct, the Soulh line of scid 131.135 ocre truct
and being an engle point of the South line of the herein described froct;

THENCE N 55'51'28" W alang ond with the North fine of thol certoin S43.707 acre froct of land described in
on instrument to R C. Aldrich {also known gs Robert €. Aldrich) of racord in County Clerk's Fils No. 9708050
of the soid Gificlal Pubic Records, the South fine of soid 131.135 acra tmct and the South line of the hereln
daseribad tract for a distance of 352.11" fo o Rod found morkin

5 g on ongle point on ihe North line of said
543.707 acres, the South line of soid 131.135 acra bract ond baing an angle point on the Scuth line of the
hersin cescribed troct;

| THENCE N 77407217 W diong ond with the North fne of eGid 543.707 acre Yrocl. the South line of sald
fl 131135 acre troct and tha Soulh ine of the hersin described for o distance of 1
4§, on angle point on the North iine of seid 543.707 acre

002.00" to o Red marking

THENCE S BIS0°¥4" W along and with the Horth line of said 543.707 ocre tract, the South fine of said
131.135 acore tract ond the South fine of the hersin described lroct jor n distance of 135.00° to a Aed
morking an angle point on the MNorth line of said 543.707 ccre troct, the South fine of said 131135 acrs
tract and being on angsf point on the South fine of lhe herein described tract;

THENCE S 75'57'31" W olong ond with the Horth fine of said 543.707 gcre trect, the Soulh line of said
131.135 acre tract and lhe South fine of the herein descrived lroct for o distance of 237.84' lo u Rod sst

maridng o point of the North dne of soid 543.707 ocre troct. the South fne of meid 131.135 acre
beirg the Soulhwest corner of the hersin described truct:

iract ond

THEMCE N 32'37'40" E. ovsr snd acrose the aald 131135 acrs trock and with the West line of tho haersin
described froct for o distance of 825.35' ta a Rod set merking o point on said Seuth right—of—way iire of
§, Highway 365 and bsing the Northwast comer of the herein described iroct;

THENCE S 57°22'20" E olong and with ihs soid South right-of—way fine of Highway 365, with the Narth fing
of tha sald 131.135 ocre troct ond the Morih fine of tha hersin describad tract for a distonce of 1.947.88'
to the polrt and pleca of begianing, contalning on orea, 17.154 ocres of lond, more or less.

N=13,022,521.445
E=3,44%,448.770

gfgmmou-m.w
MINOR PLAT
" of REYNOLDS FARM

TRACTS 1,2, &3
being
17.154 ACRES
OUT OF
131.135 ACRES

OUT OF THE

T & NO RR CO. ABSTRACT NO. 207
BEAUMONT, JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

MAY 2016
OWNERS: REYNOLDS FARM AND RANCH, LLC, AND

0000021 :8 OPRICT

Konny L. end Calhy Harrington

Clerk's ¥ile Ko,

REYNOLDS REAL ESTATE PROPERTIES, LiC

OF

BOCU

DEAMINT, TEXAS

A _{4091A37-7333
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EXST 24° 1ppe
M R=2369
L3385

! n .
S e SN G W Y D R Y S Y P T ) S T R S PR RS e R OSP  D

I=b/(t+d)e
Des. Fredj. 5 10 25 50 100
b=74.00 b=B5.00 b=74.00 b=86.00 b=87.00 b=184.00
sam sy : d=9.20 d=7.50 dm7.50 d=7.50 d=7.50 d=19.20
Drainage Areas 0=0.798 e=0.733 e=0.727 8=0.730 6=0.710 o= 0.687
DRAINAGE TOTAL Combined Time of Concentrotion  Time of
AREA AREA c CA computotion along path Concent. 12 Q2 15 Qs 1o Q10 125 Q25 150 Q 50 1100 Q 100
NO. (Ac) (min.} (n./br) (cfa) (n/hr)  (cfs) (n/e)  (cfs) (nr)  (efe) (nme)  (efs) (ets)
Phasa 3A — Michelle Lane
B1 2150 0.40  0.860 150 min. 580 4.89 6.63 57 7.69 6.62 8.86 7.62 9.54 8.20 9.41 8.08
B2 1457 040 0583 150 min. 580 3.38 6.63 387 7.68 4.48 8.85 516 9,54 556 941 5.48
B3 1677 040 0671 150 min. 580 3.89 8,83 445 7.69 518 8.86 5.94 9.54 6.40 2.4 .31
B4  0.976 0.40  0.350 150 min. 580 2.26 6.83 259 7.69 3.00 8.86 348 9.54 372 9.41 3.67
B5 1421 040  0.568 150 min. 580 330 6.63 377 7.69 437 8,85 5.04 954 5.42 2.41 5.35
86 0542 040 0217 150 min. 580 128 6.63 1.44 7.69 1.67 8.86 182 9.54 207 2.41 204
B7 0.325 0.40 0.130 15.0 min. 580 0.75 8.63 0.86 7.69 1.00 a.88 115 9.54 1.24 8.4 1.22
BB 0.382 D.40 0153 15.0 min. 5B0 D0.B9 8.83 101 7.69 1.18 8.88 1.35 9.54 1.48 a4 1.44
89 2816 040 1126 150 min. 580 B.53 8.83 747 7.69 8.67 8.86 2.98 9.54 1074 84 10.80
Freq=5 100 n=0.013  conc or HDPE pipe
b=65.00 B4.00 I=b/(t+d)a n=0.015 conc pvmt
5 1 - d=7.50 8.20 n=0.030 eaorth channel
Storm Drainage Calculations c=0733 _ne87
TOTAL  TOTAL Time of Concentration DESIGN REMARKS
FROM TO DRAINAGE DA CA  LNGTH Along channel Inlat Usedin 15 Q5 d  Slope  Caop. Vel
NO. AREA NO. (Ac.) (f.) Time Design  (in/hr)  (cfs) (ft.) x (cfa)  (ft/sec) Aa
Site Drolnoga — 5 y atorm freq
B Bl B 215 086 30 0 100 788 686 1 18 060  7.07 400 PPE 021
B2 B4 Bl 482 361 144 300 100 +30 /40 /(E0)=101 100 101 7.93 1145 1 24 038 179 375 PPE 035
83 B4 B3 168 067 30 100 100 7.98 535 1 18 080 7.07 400 PPE 172
B4  B6 B1-2 +B3 +B4 626 250 256 101 +300 /3B /(E0)=11.5 100 1.5 752 1883 1 30 030 1852 388 PPE 068
BS B8 BS 142 057 30 0.0 100 798 453 1 18 080  7.07 400 PPE 254
B6 JCT! Bi-4 +B5 +B68 B.22 32 67 .5 +255 /40 /(80)=125 10.0 125  7.23 23.76 1 38 0.24 2839 402 PIPE 483
g 87 822 320 88 125 +67 /40 /(S0)=128 100 128 715 2352 1 3 024 2830 402 PPE 487
87 B8 BI-6 487 B55 342 30 128 +98 /40 /(60)=132 100 132  7.05 2410 1 3 0.24 2839 402 PPE 428
B8 OUT Bi1-7 +B8 893 357 207 132 +30 /40 /(80)=133 100 133 7.02 25.06 1 36 0.24 2839 402 PPPE 333
Inlst Used in 1100 Q100 d Siops  Cap.  Vel.
Analysls of Outfall = 100 Yr Storm Frequency e I in (30 (f) x (cfs) (ft/sec) NAQ
88 OUT BI-7 +B8 883 357 207 132 +300 /40 /(60)&3.3 100 133 988 3528 1 3 038 3573 505 PPE  0.43
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Feundation coarse
5" man.

PROFILE

CONSTRUCTION EXIT (TYPE 1)

GENERAL NOTES

1. The length of the typs 1 comatruction exit shail be os
indicaled o0 the plans, bul not =sa then 50°

2. The coorse oggregols shoud be open groded with o size of 47 o B7

3. The opprooch tramaitionn anould B¢ no aleener than B:1 ond
eonstructes oa direeied by the Engimesr.

4. The conatrusiion exit founcolion sourse shall be festle base,
bituminpus concrele, porliond cement cancrele or alher material
©3 cpproved by the Enginesr.

R Tom. e alrunton el shel. . g L oy o, 3.0
sediment tropping devic

8. The guidslines shown hercon ore auggeationa only and may
b medifes By Ine Engier.
ent

Drain o scdim,
tropping device
50 i

1||}El'llll JIIH"' | Plil}llﬂiil ﬂllili

EHI“ i I?!!iltlllll

Foundotion caurss
8" min,
PROFILE
CONSTRUCTION EXIT (TYPE 2)

. The [=nglh of the Lype 2 construction exlt shall be as

indiepted o the planw, but not fess thon 507

treated timber plonks uhul o8 oltzched to the rairod
iy 1/2 *x 8° min. lag bolls  Oiner fastenern may be used
= ampened by the Engrieen
The freated tmber plonka st be 2 grode i, and should

e tree from lorge ond loose knols.

. The aoproach Uansitions shall be ne stssper then &1 mad

consiructed os dFcted by the Enginter.
The construction exit foundation course shall be fexivle boas,
shumeous concrts. porland cament cancrate or civer maierd
The contirulion sl shoul be grces Lo slow druose 1o @
sediment & devics.

The wlndhu shown hereon ore suggestions anly end may
s madified by the Engineer.

IStostiesd

Drtveway
Row.
?/—5!2 rote 2
|2° % 8" trected timbers
onlo chutted ends
Dislurbed |57 waod sheets
Soil Area

1/2 7 Min. thick plywood or
<] pressed mafer board shests

E
#

142 7 M. thick Gl iy
presazd wofer boord sh

SECT\UN A—A

2° % 8 Tembers
Maiies ona snds
of wood snests

CONSTRUCTION EXIT (TYPE 3)

GENERAL NOTES

. The lenglh of the hpe 3 conslruclion exit shell be o3
shown on the plans, or o3 direcled by the Enginesr

2 The type 3 construction exil moy be conatrusted from open
graced crushed S100¢ wilh 0 $i22 of two 1a four inches
iprecd o min. of 47 thick to ihe fimils shown an the plens.

The treated timber planks sholl be §2 grode min., gad
sheuid e tree from Ierge oo lore knota

4. The guideines shown hereon cre suggeslions only ond moy
be mosifiert by the Engineer,

Constructlon Entrance/Exits
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OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED HEREIN,
AS AN INSTRUMEMT OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE. IS THE PROPERTY OF
FITTZ & SHIPMAN, INC., AND IS NOT TO GE USED, IN WHOLE OR IN
PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION
OF FITTZ & SHIFMAN, INC

1. The implementation of ll\m TESC plans ond the construction,

of thesa TESC fﬂ:lllllll is the
responalbility of the uppncmt/'rzsc supervisor untll oll construction

is opproved.

2. The TESC focilities shown on this plon must ba constructad prior
to or In conjunction with oll clearing ond grading so as to snsure that
the transport of sediment 1o surface waters, drainoge systems, and
ndhc:nl properties s minimized.

3. The TESC fndlitins shown un tms plon are the minimum

Durlng the conatruction
parhd, thess TESC fociiities lhuII be ups needed for unexpected
storm events ond modified to account for ernqrnq aite conditions (e.g.,
additional sump pumps, ralocation of ditches and st fences, atc.).

4. Tha TESC focliities shall be Inspected dolly by the applicant/TESC
pi and to ensure proper
5. Any orsas of exposed solls, including roadway embonkments, that
wil not be disturbad for two days during the wet season or saven days
during the dry season shall be immediately stabilized with the opproved
TESC methads (e.g., meeding, mulching, plastic cavering, atc.).

y permanent retention/detention focllity used as a temporory
sattling bosin shall be modified with the necassary erosion control
meagsures and shall provide odequots storage copacity.

[ONTS I8 FLTER FABRIC SKALL BE SPLEED
AT POSTS. RINGS,
EDUNALEN 0 ATTAGH FABRIC 1D, POSTS,

272" BY 14 Ca. WRE DR
Lol & Sogaa
STRENGTH FABRIC USED

FILTER FABRIC — =

=1 PN —

LEGEND
_______ TEMP. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
O ROCK BERM

FILTER FABRIC SILT FENCE

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL DEVELOP A STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
(SWP3) IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
(TCEQ) RULES FOR THE SITE. SWP3 PLAN SHALL BE BASED ON THIS DRAWING OR
MODIFIED AS REQUIR
2. SWP3 SHALL CONTAIN:

A. SITE DESCRIPTION OR PROJECT DEI:ﬁIPﬂON mcummn NATURE OF

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, POTENTIAL POLLL

B. DESCRIPTION OF INTENDED PROJECT SCHEDULE

C. ACREAGE OF SITE

D. DATA DESCRIBING SOIL OR QUAUTY OF DISCHARGE FROM SITE

E. GENERAL LOCATION MAP OF SITE

F. DETAILED SITE MAP INDICATING DRAINAGE PATTERNS, PROPOSED CONTROLS.

G. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SELECTED

H. SOIL STABILUZATION METHODS
3. SWP3 PLAN SHALL DESCRIBE PRACTICES TO REDUCE POLLUTANTS IN STORM
w.\'rEgN DISCHARGE, DAILY/WEEKLY SITE INSPECTIONS AND LIST RESPONSIBLE
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) TO TCEQ PRIOR TO
DISTURBANCE OF THE SITE.
5. SWP3 PLAN MUST BE RETAINED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AND MADE
AVNLABLE TO CITY AND TCEQ INSPECTORS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES INDICATED ON THIS

PLm AND SWP3 PLAN PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AT SITE.

7 CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM PERIODIC MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR AND/OR
REPLACE DEVICES WHEN REQUIRED TO CONTAIN SEDIMENTS AND POLLUTANTS ON
THE SITE UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND SITE HAS REACHED FINAL
STABILIZATION.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) TO TCEQ ONCE
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND SITE HAS REACHED FINAL STABILIZATION.

Erosion Control Plan & Details

|_| / BACKFILL TRENCH WITH
NATIVE SOIL OR 3/47-1.57

ACING UAY BE INCREASED WASHED GRAVEL
5 FHE Bt = e

24" WDOD POSTS, STEEL FENCE
POSTS, REBAR, OR EOUNALENT

Silt Fence

INC.
1405 CORNERSTONE COURT ® BEAUMONT, TEXAS e (409)B32-7238 ® FAX (409)832-7303
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Plan & Profile- Michelle Lane
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2) SIDEWALKS TO BE CONSTRUCTED .
AT TIME OF RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION.  ~ USAGE SIZE *TYPE OF PIPE
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AT TIME OF RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION. USAGE SIZE *TYPE OF PIPE
3) WATER TAPS TO BE INSTALLED AT Plan & Proﬁle
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SPECIFICATION DATA
GENERAL NOTES

1. THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION ITEMS NOT COVERED BY A PAY ITEM IN THE BID
PROPOSAL SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM FOR WHICH IT IS A COMPONENT PART.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED TRENCH SAFETY PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.

3. INCLUDE PRICE OF ALL BEDDING OF STANDARD TYPE REQUIRED FOR UTILITY LINES IN
PRICE BID PER LINEAR FOOT OF PIPE.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY JEFFERSON COUNTY, CITY OF BEAUMDNT AND MEEKER M.U.D.
48 HOURS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION IN R.O.W. OR EASEMEN

5. ADEQUATE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT 5'|ALL BE MAINTAINED
BY THE CONTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES,

6. DURING THE PROSECUTION OF THE WORK, UTMOST CARE SHALL BE EXERCISED TO
PREVENT DAMAGE TO ANY UTIUTIES, STRUCTURES, OR RIGHT-OF—WAY. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING AND PROTECTING ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES.
IF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE ENCOUNTERED AND ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATION, HE SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER WHO WILL RECOMMEND ANY
NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO MINIMIZE DUST AND
SEDIMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PLAN FOR CONTROL OF EROSION AND SHALL
PROVIDE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES DURING THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT.

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING FACILITIES AND
UTILTY LINES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED FACIUTIES — NO SEPARATE PAY.
IN THE EVENT OF UTILTY CONFLICTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE AFFECTED
UTILTY COMPANY.

TEXAS 811
(800} DIG-TESS

(800} 344-8377

(Texan Excavation Safaty System)
www. TEXASB11.0rg

9. UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE SITE SHALL BE CLEANED OF ALL DEBRIS

AND LEFT IN A NEAT AND PRESENTABLE CONDITION. THIS WORK WILL NOT BE PAID FOR
DIRECTLY BUT SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO THE VARIOUS BID ITEMS.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL SPREAD SURPLUS EXCAVATED MATERIAL ON SITE. FILL SHALL BE
PLACED IN A MANNER THAT WILL MAINTAIN UNINTERRUPTED DRAINAGE OF THE SITE AND
ADJACENT AREA. OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL TO BECOME PROPERTY OF CONTRACTOR AND
REMOVED FROM JOB SITE AT HIS EXPENSE.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE BACKFILL BEHIND CURB AND PROVIDE TOPSOIL AND
‘SODDING FOR AREAS DISTURBED. FOR PAYMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO ACTUAL AREAS
DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS IN AREA.
13. EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY LOCATIONS AS NECESSARY.

14. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TME AND EQUIPMENT NECESSARY
FOR DEWATERING TRENCHES, EXCAVATIONS, AND OTHER GENERAL WORK AREAS.

USE OF CADD FILES

UPON THE SIGNING OF A RELEASE, FITTZ & SHIPMAN, INC. WILL PROVIDE CADD FILES
STRIPPED OF TITLE BLOCKS & SEALS. A FEE WILL BE ACCESSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE FOLLOWING FEE SCHEDULE:

MINIMUM CHARGE FOR OF $100 FOR THE FIRST SHEET AND $50 FOR EACH ADDITIONAL SHEET.
SALES TAX WILL BE ADDED TO THE ABOVE FEES UNLESS A SALES TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE
IS PROVIDED.

WHEN PLAN SHEETS ARE PRINTED ON MULTIPLE SHEETS THE FEE WILL BE ACCESSED
PER PRINTED SHEET BUT ONE CADD FILE WILL BE PRESENTED.
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WATER
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SACK/C.Y,
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SPECIFICATION DATA

DATE

SCARIFY SUBGRADE TO A DEPTH OF B INCHES AND STABILZE

WITH 4-6X HYDRATED LIME. COMPACT TO 85X STD PROCTOR
DENSITY ASTM D-B88 IN ACCORDANCE WITH TXDOT ITEM 260,
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM SOIL DENSITY TESTING FOR ALL ROADWAYS
AND BACKFILLING DRAINAGE DITCH AT B™ UFTS. ALL TESTING TO BE
AT CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

ALL CONCRETE FOR PAVING TO BE CLASS "P" (5 SACK/C.Y., 555 PS! FLEXURAL
STRENGTH © 7 DAYS). SAWING OF JOINTS SHALL BEGIN AS SOON AS
WORKABLE AND SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE 24 HOURS HAVE

ELAPSED.  ANY RANDOM CRACKING OF THE PAVEMENT DUE TO

OF DAMAGED SECTION
ENSE. BEAM SAMPLES SHALL BE MADE
FOR C.QNCREE PAVEMENT TESTING.

ISSUED FOR
DIAMOND ‘D’ DR. ADJUSTMENT| 8/28/12

NO WOOD FORMS ARE ALLOWED TO BE USED FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NO.
1

EXCEPT FOR BLOCK OUTS, TIE INS AND AT RADIl.

STEEL REINFORCEMENT FOR PAVEMENT SHALL BE WIRE MATS
12" x 12° x D5 x DS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
CONCRETE PAVEMENTS TO PROPER THICKNESS AS PROVIDED IN
THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. INSPECTION
OF FORMS AND GRADING WILL BE CONDUCTED PRIOR
PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE AND RANDOM CORE SAMPLES WILL BE
CONDUCTED  AFTER PLETION PER  SPECIFICATIONS TO
MEASURE  THICKNESS. CONTRACTOR WILL HAVE ULTIMATE
RESPONSIBILUTY FOR PROPER CONCRETE PAVEMENTS.

EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED © ALL RADIUS RETURNS AND
WHEN TYING INTO EXISTING PAVEMENTS.

STORM SEWER & CULVERT PIPE SHALL BE OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS:

A. AASHTO M294,/M252 SMOOTH WALL, CORRUGATED EXTERIOR WALL, HIGH
DEN IGY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) PIPE ADS N—12 WT OR EQUAL WITH LOCKING
ISH ON JOINTS AND WITH WATER TIGHT GASKETS MEETING ASTM F477. HDPE
FiP[ TO BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN IN PLANS AND ACCORDING TO MANU—
FACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

BACKFILL ALL HDPE PIPE ON SAME DAY AS INSTALLATION.

ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE CORNERS OF MANHOLES.
OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE CHAMFERED

CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL AROUND ALL MANHOLES, INLETS,
AND CATCH BASINS, WITH CEMENT STABILUZED SAND COMPACTED
TO FILL ALL VOID CEMENT STABILIZED SAND SHALL NOT CONTAIN
LESS THAN 1 1/2 SACKS CEMENT PER TON OF TOTAL MIXTURE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE BACKFILL BEHIND CURE AND
PROVIDE TOPSOIL FOR AREAS RBED.  THIS WORK WILL
NOT BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY BUT SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO THE
VARIOUS BID ITEMS.

EROSION CONTROL DEWVICES TO CONTROL/CONTAIN
SEDIMENT RUNOFF AND TO PREVENT TRACKING ONTO
PUBLIC STREETS MUST BE PROPERLY INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION AND
MUST REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL BUILDING ERECTION
AND/OR PAVING WORK |5 COMPLETE AND/OR ADEQUATE
VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED TO PREVENT EROSION OF
SOILS INTD STREETS OR DRAINAGE SYSTEMS.

INLETS, OR

CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A TRAFFIC
PLAN TO IGINEER WHICH
CONFIRMS TO THE MOST CURRENT TMUTCD.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUH OF 1 (DNE'I
SET OF FLEXURAL STRENGTH TEST RESULT FDR

100 CY. OF ICRETE OR A FRACTION THER

ALL TESTING TO BE AT CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

@Ranch

Diamond
Phase 3

SPECIFICATION DATA

ALL WATER MAINS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF BEAUMONT SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS

SPACING OF WATER LINES »\ND SAMTARY SEWERS WILL BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWI

SECTION 317.13 TEXAS ODMMISSIUN ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
SECTION 137.208 (da TEKAS CDHHISSIN ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
SECTION 290.44 QUALITY

=
A

016

ON ENVIRONMENTAL
SECTION 290.::2 ;ﬁh;élllﬁv} TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
SECTION 280. )(vi) TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
SECTION 317.13 (APPENDIX E} TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
WATER MAINS 4 INCH DIAMETER AND LARGER SHALL BE PVC
PIPE AND SHALL CONFORM Tl} AWA C-900, ELASS ISD WATER LINES LESS
THAN 4 INCH DIAMETER SH, BE PVC SDR—-28
WATER SERVICE LINES SHNJ. BE CLASS 200 PE TUBING.
VALVES SHALL BE AWWA CS500 IRON-BODY GATE VALVES WITH
NON—RISING STEM.
FIT"NS SHALL BE DUCTILE
cno.

PRESSURE RATING OF VALVES, FTTINGS AND APPURTENANCES
IS TO EQUAL OR EXCEED PRESSURE RATING OF ADJACENT WATER
PIPELINE.

PROVIDE ADEQUATE THNI.IST BLQEKING AND JOINT RESTRAINERS
TO WITHSTAND TEST Pl CONCRETE SHALL BE 5
MIN. 3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS

PRESSURE TESTING AND STERILIZATION OF WATER MAINS SHALL

BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF BEAUMONT ITEM
B09 AND AWWA C651 UNDER THE SUPERWISION OF THE CITY OF

IRON AND CONFORM TO AWWA

ISH ALL MATERIALS AND
EQUIPMENT FOR SAME. THE CITY HLL BE RESPDNSBLE
FOR BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLES AND TESTII

ALL WATER LINE TRENCHES CROSSING BENEATH THE PAVING
SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH A CEMENT STABILIZED BACKFILL
MATERIAL FROM TOP OF SAND ENVELOPE ENCASEMENT TO THE

TTOM OF PAVEMENT GRADE. CEMENT STABILIZED SAND SHALL
NOT CONTAIN LESS THAN 2 SACKS CEMENT PER CUBIC YARD OF
TOTAL MIXTURE.

ngineers and Land Surveyors
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9 L+ 17-1/2 131 124 |18 [iD 18—3/4]131 1-1/8° % 20712 563 #4 % 30736 D56
10 10 17=-1/2 137 120 l4.48 11 16-3/437 1-1/4" % 22°h2 2.85 #4 X 30736 056
il | 11 15-3/4 |37 120 12.72 1 16—3/437 1-1/4" % 227h2 755 #4 % 307136 56
12 2 14=1/4 |01 18 19 Q2 15-1/4)41 1-1/4" % 3702 7.85 #+x 3030 Josy
13 12 14-1/4 |49 s 3z 13 14 143 1-1/4% ¥ 227h2 2.85 #4 x 30730 D67
14 13 13-1/4 |49 1S 5.87 14 13 43 1=1/4" % 2272 2.85 #4 % 30724 84

Two Lane Pavement Plan

HOTE:
EXPANSION JONT SHALL BE ANCHORED
IN PLACE TO PREWENT MOVEMENT

" DIA. X 18" SMOOTH DOWEL

1@ 10" oc

OURING PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE. EN £l z

17 MIN. CLEAR

147 COATHE
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/2 3/2

6 ' -/
‘ wo. 4 sart

CONTINUOUS WELDED DOWEL BAR CHAIN
CONSISTING OF 2 WIRE NO. 6 GAUGE

8. .o
NOD. 4 HAR5 \ I
DOWEL cuP
CHAIR & DOWEL HOLDER AT EACH DOWEL

AMD 2 NO. 4 BARS WELDED AT EACH

INTERSECTION
Conrracrion Joint
Secrion W - W

(SPACING B0 0.C.)

| 30° 44 AR © 38° |

TIE GARS MAY BE

JOINT SEAUNG MATERIAL 1N SAME PLAKE AS
METHOD A OR 8§ -\ | TRANSVERSE BARS
TE BARS
e
2 ‘=§
MM, CLEAR Fﬁ

TRANSVERSE BARS
LONGITUDINAL BARS @ 24° CTRS.

longitudinal Construction Joint
Secrion Y- Y

i
e
" - 45" TYP. OR AS SHOWN
® EQUAL SPACHG BETWEEN
JOINTS @ 15 MAX.
i &

120125080

&t

J i S/ d WY

LEGEND
£ = EXPANSION JONT
B = COMSTRUCTION LOHGTUDINAL JOINT
€ = SAWED COWTROL JOINT

NOTE:

DPANSION JONT T0, € PLACED O BIHER SOE OF
PIPE AS SHOWN. TYPICAL FUR ALL

STORM SEWER UNDER PAVEMENT,

CLASS 5 SEALANT 2}
DR TS EQUIVALENT BAR STOP PLUG
ASPHALT OR GREASH)
S J

I‘ ’l WRE MAT /‘

Typ. Intersecrion & Joint Spacing Derail

JOINT SEALING MATERIAL
VETHCO, A OR 8

|

1
N ik
I 'L TRANSVERSE BARS 2

LONGITUDINAL BARS
MO SPLICES ALLOWED WITHIN 10 FT OF THE JOINT

[ ;
I

Transverse CONSTRUCTION JoinNT

Secrion X - X

30° g4 5AR O 35°
JOINT SEAUNG MATERIAL
METHOD A OR 8
|

SAW cuTTqE;J [ Ji
/ 6 | & b

éNGLE PIECE TIE BARS TRANSVERSE BARS
SHOULD BE 1N SAME PLANE
AS TRANSVERSE BARS

longitudinal Contraction Join

SecrionZ -7

" DIA. X 167 SMOOTH DOWEL
=07 O

157 LONGITUDINAL BARS

JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT
©_& 14.75' OFF BACK OF CURB. UNLESS
DTHERWSE APPROVED.

3 B, #4, OF (5 aARS foR TRaNSERSE

LONDIUDNAL STESL  SPACNGS b A0 T SHa b THIS TABLE ARE %
BARS TH

SECTIONS, PROVIDED HO SPACINGS ARE GREATER THA

3,578 SEGTS ARE FOR CONTRACTOR'S INFORUATION DHLY AND IMCLUDE

WEIGHT O LONGITUDINAL AND TRANSVERSE 8

3. SPACING SHOWN ARE FOR ASTU DESICNATION A— 1308 A 18 CUDE 80
TIEBARS. [F ASTM A-A15, GRADE 40 TIEBARS ARE

SPACNG SHALL BE WD THIRDS OF THE SAACHGS SHOWN I The TABLE

4 THE 8 SPACINGS ADJACENT TO THE LONGITUDMAL BAR NEAREST TWE EDGE

CONTRACTION JOINT SHALL BE ADJUSTED 4 MOTH TD MAINTAN THE 57
SPACNG FROM THE VERTICAL PLANE OF THE JOINT.

TABLE NO.2 TRANSVERSE STEEL AND TIE BARS

PROPERTY
UNE “
ot
I_ gl
+ CULVERT AIPE
+
o] -
& un
247 MAX
6" RENFORCE
CONCRETE B
COUNTY ROw
XY
A%
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THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED HEREIN,
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FITIZ & SHIPWAN, INC., AND IS NOT TO BE USED, IN WHOLE OR IN
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OF FITTZ & SHIPMAN, INC.
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DISCLAMER:

1° MM CLEAR

CLASS 5 SEALANT
R ITS SOUVALENT

COATING
(ASPHALT DR GREASS

/Em 5T0P PLUG

2
=
o
b= . .
‘ wo. & st Wo. 4 BARD
CONTINUOUS WELDED DOWEL BAR CHAIN
CONSISTING OF 2 WIRE ND. 5 GAUGE FILLER
CHAIR & DOWEL HOLDER AT EACH DOWEL For povbis
AND 2 HD. 4 GARS WELDED AT EACH
INTERSECTION

NOTE:
1) EXPANSION JOINT SHALL BE ANCHORED
IN PLACE O PREVENT MOVEMENT

3/47 BOARD EXPANSION JOINT
i/ 1 1/8° OIA. HDLES

DOWEL INFORMATION

DOWEL CUP

DURING FLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.
2) IF PREFABRICATED EXPANSION JOINT SEALER

CONC. DOWEL
THICKNESS |DIAMETER | LENGTH | SPACING

DOWEL | DOWEL

IS USED, STAPLE TO FILLER BOARD PER
MANUFACTURER RECOUMENDATIONS,

B

374" 18" 18"

" 18" 24"

Expansion Joint

DATE:
113

TRANSVERSE TIE BARS TE 8ARS
STECL AT LONGITUDINAL AT LONGITUDINAL
X=X CONTRACTION JOWT | CONSTRUCTION JONT
= i
Siekuess | AR |SPACKG| am | seaonc | AR | SPAchG
(N} SZE | (N) SIZE (8] SIZE (M)
60-75 |5 | 38 ® T 5 24
80 - 130 | g5 3 ® 385 ® 24
i
BE
Er
s
ed

U e e

LONGI TUDINAL.

SAWED
LONGITUDINAL JOINT CONSTRUCTION JOINT

LONGITUDINAL JOINT SEALS

/- s/

2
=

e Pr—
e T ErRRMBGR FeR

MATERIAL BOARDS
EDUIVALENT

SAWED FORMED
CONTRACTION JOINT FORMED EXPANSION JOINT
TRANSVERSE JOINT SEALS

METHOD A: PREFORMED COMPRESSION SEALS (PCS)
(CLASS 6 PREFORMED JOINT SEALANT)

GENERAL NOTES FOR METHOD "A™

1. UNLESS ORERMSE SHOWN M THE PLAMS. EITHER WETHOD A" GR
WETHOD "B WA BE U

2. THE LOCATION OF JONTS SHALL BE AS SHOWN ELSEWHERE IM THE
3 DIMENSONS df, d2. ANO d3 SHALL BF I ACCORDANCE WITH THE
PREFDRMED COMPRESSION SEAL MAWUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION.
4. THE JONT AESERVOIR FOR SEALANY SHALL BE SAWED UNLESS DTHER—
P TKE FLAIS FOR T LONGITUOWAL AND TRANSVERSE
EO TN AND T TWO SAWED Son
5 THE JOMTS SHALL BE CLEANED 4 ACCORDANCE WiTH THE ITEM 438

WG
UBIT AN MSTALLATION PROCCROATS 10 SE. USED.

& THE SAW CUT FOR THE LONGTUDINAL JONT SHALL BE ONE FOURTH THE SLAR
THECKNESS WHEN CRUSHED UMESTONE 15 USED AS THE COARSE AGCREGATE.

SAWED
LONGITUDINAL JOINT

B -1y ﬂl!usf»fuugss 112 18 =
B - e Vs -
i 508 7 de e p—
e
S JOINT SEALNG
w5 -COMPOUND CLASS
S.E 4508 7
B! aacxer _BATKER
mAL oo =
i
PREFORUED
] BiTUMINCUS FaER
L Uope e UATERIAL BOARDS
el AL g OR EGUIVALENT.

TRANSVERSE SAWED
CONTRACTION JOINT

METHOD B: JOINT SEALING COMPOUND

GENERAL NOTES FOR METHOD 87

- UMLESS ODERMSE SHOM W THE PLAYS, EITHER WETHOD “A” OR

B uAY B2

Z THE LOCATION DF JOINTS SHALL BE AS SOWN ELSEWMERE N THE
PLANS.

3 THE ENGINEER SHALL SELECT A TARCET PLACEMENT THEKNESS FOR
THE SEALAN LS

o
3 AT OETALS WHCH SOW RAMGES M THOKHESS. e
TABGET THICKNESS WL NORUALLY 85 THE AOPOINT OF T

THE JOINT RESERVOIR FOR SEALANT SHALL BE SAWED UNLESS OTHER-
ST SHOMN i THE PLANS TOR T LONGITUDINAL AND. THANSVERSE
CONSTRUCTION AND THE
THE JONTS SHALL OF CLEANED N ACCORDANCE WITH THE ITEW 438

) PR D BECNING CPERATONS, THE CONTIACIOR SHALL st
A SIATEuENT PbG e SEAAT B
RECOUMINDLD EQUWENT AND. INSTALLATION PROCEOURES. 10 SE USED

THO SAWED JGINTS.

THE SAW CUT FOR THE LONGITLOWNAL JONT SHALL € ONE FOURTH THE SLAB
NESS WHEN CRUSHED LIUESTONE 1S USED AS THE COARSE AGGREGATE.

LONGITUDINAL OR TRANSVERSE

CONSTRUCTION JOINT

TRANSVERSE FORMED
EXPANSION JOINT
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SPECIAL NOTES:

1) ONTWO-WAY STREETS, AT T- INTERSECTIONS
ADDRESS ARROWS SHALL POINT DOWN THE
TERMINATING BLOCK

1. MAINTAIN 32* AGA CLEARANCE Gf ALL
SIDEWALKS,
2

FOR

AT LEAST FINE FEET AWAY FIIOM WOOR

TLEAST IHHEE FEET AWAY
VDHANTE

NN CLEARAHGE MEASURED FROM SCN
EZDGE THAT 1S CLOSEST TO CURG

§ O NSTALLATIONS WiTH ADVISORY OLADUES

SSUFD

WARNING SIGNS TO BE A 30° DIAMOND FLAT
ALUMINUM RECTANGLE, WITHA 0,080 THICKNESS,
ADVISORY PLAQUES TO BE 24°X18%, WITH A0 030
THICKNESS. _
BAGKGROUND TO BE FLORESCENT DIAMOND GRADE z
SHEETING (YELLOW).

3. LEGEND TO BE COMMERCIAL GRADE SHEETING
(BLACK).

EXCLUCING ALLWAY AND SWAY PLACUES.
VERTICAL CLEARANGE TO BE REDUCED TO & FEET

B

FACECF CUFB—\

SIGH CLEARANCE OETAL WARNING SIGN DETAIL

LOCTAL & COLLECTOR STREETS

MAJOR STREET

4

460 BLK W ASH

18"24" FLAT ALUMINUM A 0 080 THICKNESS

-
Lt
@ Ranch

1
e 2. BACKGROUND TO BE HI-INTENSITY PRISMATIC GRADE BiK STOP SIGN|e 1
-F S 24n SHEENTING (WHITE). RADE SHEETING
N { 3. LEGEND TO BE COMMERCIAL Gi = :
X DU + (BLACK). ASH ST ﬂm;

TYPICAL LOCATION o)

SPEED LIMIT SIGN DETAIL E
T LOCAL 8 COLLECTOR STREETS (9]
SIGN LOCAT:ON DETAIL TWO-WAY STREETS AT T-INTERSECTION '___:

GENERAL NOTES =Y
1. ALL MATERIALS TO BE NEW AND FREE FROM DEFECTS. L

~

SIGN LEGENDS SHALL MEET TMUTCD STANDARDS

ADVISORY SPEEDS TO BE BASED OM INCLINMETER TEST AND
APPROVED BY THE TRAFFIC OPERATIONS STAFF FRIOR TO
INSTALLATION

. SHEETING GRADE TO CONFORM WITH ASTM D 2956-01

TITE
BEAUMON SIGN MATERIAL STANDARDS SCALE: NOT TO 5CAL TITLE:

K FOR LOCATING SFRNKLERS AN
SIGN SHALL B8 (NSTALLER ACCORDIG T0 AFPROVED 2LAK SHEETS
¥ DAMAGE TO EXSTING FENCES WALLS OF EFCTY SHALL BE REPAIRED Y ANG AT 7
& COMTRAGTCR 1§ RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING PREINSTALLATION AND POST INSTALLATICH INSPECTIONS THROUGH THE (Y5
DESIGHATED W 22 HOURS FRIGA PRICR TO IRSFECTION DURING NORMAL WORKING HOURS. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY.

SCALE: NOT 10 STALE TME

DATE 4-22 08

FILE NAME SIGN MATERIAL STANDARDS
e T E+X -4 -5

FIES FRIOR 10 INSTALLATAON

w

-

E
SHEET NO- | SIGN LOCATION . - T+ E+ X » pary LOCAL & CCALECTOR STREETS BEAU MOW STRE MARKER LOGATION
TRANSPORTATION CHECKED BF 15 RANSPORTATION o SRR TWO-WAY STREETS AT T-INTERSECTION __.,-..\\\\\\“
[opawngv.gp
FRANSPORTATION
1. 30° FLAT ALUMINUM WITH A D.80 THICKNESS R13" ‘-,____‘ ‘ H 1 # {' SEE SPECIAL NOTES
2 GROUND TO BE HIINTENSITY PRISMATIC GRADE sy g ‘ el ON LOCAL STANDARD SPECIAL NOTES:
/ NG (WHITE). “aoy —d - 8o - SHEET FOR ADDRESS v
i g 3. LEGEND TO BE ELECTROCUT FILM (EC FILM)RED) OR . 'EASH ASH o g o el ARROW DIRECTIONS 1) ONTWO-WAY STREETS. ADDRESS ARROWS
I SCREENED TRANSPARENT COLOR (RED) RO — J ¥ T SHALL PGINT TOWARD THE HIGHER BLOGK
N L 4. SOME LOCATIONS MAY REQUIRE 26° STOP SIGNS Al 20" — NUMBER, AND NUMBER TQ COINCIDE WITH 7
N 40" — | BE A G FLAT ALUMINUM REGTANGLE, WITH A 0,125 STREET ADDRESS. 3
f THICKNESS. a‘
STOP SIGN DETAILS EN 8"‘ ST 5_9; 2. BACKGROLING TO BE HLINTENSITY PRISMATIC GRADE g
ot SHEETING (WHITE). 3
3. LEGEND TO BE ELECTROCUT FILM (EC FILMYGREEN)
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPEGIFIED BY TRAFFIC 3
OPEATIONS, 2
4. FONT CENTERED VERTICALLY.
5. FONT SHALL BE CAPITAL LETTERS AND STYLE SHALL E
. WARNING SIGNS TO BE A 36" DIAMOND FLAT BE HIGHWAY C. B
ALUMINUWM RECTANGLE, WITH A 0.060 THICKMESS, STREET NAME SIGN DETAIL : 3
ADVISORY PLAQUES TO BE 24°X18", WITH A 0.080 o 5
THICKNESS, - 53 . . -
2. BACKGROUND TO BE FLORESCENT DIAMOND GRADE ! | BOE — B o o TYPICAL LOGATION 5
g SHEETING (YELLOW), i g | m 50
5 3. LEGEND TO BE COMMERGIAL GRADE SHEETING s 2 il 0 i AS H ST 400 § <
E ‘.._ o ‘ (BLACK) f N = g | —) = =
: g .
11— ' 2 | STOP SIGN
z w  WARNING SIGN DETAIL f i # E 4 “l] S g
% ARTERIAL STREETS 34 ‘ S e ~ ﬁ -
& \_ o
= X 1* TAP SCREW SR bO : 9.
g * (OR APPROVED METHOD) 400 BLK W ASH 300 BLK W ASH =, £ 3
: 1. GALVANIZED STEEL W “ g
. i 2. 0.20 THICKNESS
e - [ R
: POST CAP AND CROSS BRACKET DETAIL \ e o E v |
WEDGE ! i STOP SIGN|e {
SLI?GIETD ! 1. 24°X30° FLAT ALUMINUM A 0,080 THICKNESS. CONCRETE / ' éé;ﬂ%“cé?ﬁg"ec T (c n =
307 2. BACKGROUND TO BE HI-INTENSITY PRISMATIC GRADE FOUNDATION —\\ | P oy |Wem 5
3 O i SHEETING (WHITE) \ 1 T ; : 5
il 1 3. LEGEND TO 3E COMMERCIAL GRADE SHEETING x £ TYPIGAL LOCATION e B
{BLACK). "/ 1 1 o m
/
i 1. SIGN POST EXTENDS 12.8° BELOW GRADE
‘ SPEED k;ﬂgfi?ﬂgg?f-rmi‘ 1 29°30" 2. CONCRETE FOUNDATION EXTENDS 30" BELOW 2 @
4 : |
i 21 13GA GRADE
£ sy : /%-. * ‘ 3. WEDGE SOCKET EXTENDS 26" BELOW GRADE. +~ | N
GENERAL NOTES STANDARD TWO-WAY STREETS S
& 1. ALL MATERIALS TO BE NEW AND FREE FROM DEFECTS. m
a 2. SIGN LEGEMDS SHALL MEET TMUTCD STANDARDS. = 1207 _t wd
3. ADVISORY SPEEDS TO BE BASED ON INCLINMETER TEST AND BREAKAWAY SIGN INSTALLATION DETAIL -
E APPROVED BY THE TRAFFIC OPERATIONS STAFF PRIOR 70 o T 0
INSTALLATION GENERAL NOTES W I I i
- 4. SHEETING GRADE TO CONFORM WITH ASTM D 4856-01. . ALL MATERIALS TO BE NEW AND FRES FROM DEFECTS. PROJECT Ko 15142
] 2. SHEETING GRADE TO CONFORM WITH ASTM O 4956-01, it
g DRAMNG MAME  CA00
& SCALE: NUT 1O SCAE THLE SCALE: NOT T0 SCALE TILE: SCALE:  HLTE
DATE 5:27-08 DAlE 0 et =
FILE NAVE soviroiaas " BEAUMONT* SIGN MATERIAL STANDARDS FILE M s AT CIAND ATTERA Twg BEAUMON* SIGN MATERIAL STANDARDS |SCALE. wOTTOSCAIE TILE DRI BY: 4L
SHEETNO 2 e ARTERIAL STREETS Sl-fE'l N(i 4 1 7. E- XA S BEAUM N STREET MARKER LOCATION
DRAWY 37 LD DRAVNRY. 1D A Ly o 3
CHECREL 8Y- 8 TRANSPORTATION CHECKED BY 48 TRAKSPORTATION ToEm X+ 408 AN TWORNAY THAFFIC
C'6
1 RANSPORTATION




SPECIAL NOTES: SPECIAL NQTES: SPECIAL NOTES: _
1.) ON ONE-WAY STREETS, ADDRESS ARROWS 1) ON TWD-WAY STREETS, AT ADDRESS BREAK 1) ON TWO-WAY STREETS, ON LONG BLOCK &
SHALL POINT THE SAME DIRECTION AS TRAFFIC INTERSECTIONS THE ADDRESS ARROWS SHALL WITH MULTIPLE ADDRESS BETWEEN
FLOW. POINT AWAY FROM INTERSECTION. INTERSECTIONS. ADDRESSES SHALL BE THE ; =
NUMBER NEAREST THE INTERSECTION ON HIGH § =z =2 & :j
SIDE. x H ) H f
EIR R L7
i85 H
. |3
M=
=
| ;
; " 2 o <
A ]
TYPICAL LOCATION tm TYPICAL LOCATION o ! :
b | ASH 1 ]| & ; <
w B
|ASH STJ G ST m| ¢
bt T i3 e
£ g
STOP SIGN ¥ E SIoPSioN=® o % m
) = e
g N
100 BLK E ASH 100 BLK W ASH
’ 3
400 BLK W ASH ONE-WAY STREET 00 BLK W ASH
<+— TRAFFIC FLOW -
/ L] N
[ 2, STOP SIGN £ STOPSIG 3 E 1
z z 2
e f W 3 d 5
- AS H ST i Pt =
ST . = S e ] P}
— ) TYPICAL LOCATION 2 £ D)
TYPICAL LOCATION LOG E
/
a9}
g
¥ i @ ==
ONE-WAY STREETS TVO-INAT STREETS B
(TRAFFIC FLOWS SAME DIRECTION AS ADDRESS) (ADDRESS BREAK) H ° (18
TWO-WAY STREETS
LG BLOCKS VAT MULTIPLE ADDAESSE: SENCROSS STREETS)
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE me SCALE. NOT TO SCALE TITLE SCALE: NOT TOSCALE TITLE.
DATE: -804 - DATE: 1-8-08 -
FILE NANE 3 STREET MARKZR LOCATION [FiLE NAME: sernumem e, | STREET MARKER LOCATION i P STREET MARKER LOCATION
7 ONE-WAY [RAFFIS FLTW SHEE = — == IWO-WAY INTERSECTION SHE] — ] PWD-WAY LONG BLOCK e
[opawmigyap | T+ Esdira-s WITH ADORESS [omawnavap ] !t EcAc 5 WiTH ADDRESS BREAK ] T G- - A~ SO T,
CHECKED 3Y. JB TRANSPORTATION CHECKED BY. B | LRANSPORTATION CHECKED EY: J8 TRANSPORTATION .
SPECIAL NOTES: SPECIAL NOTES:
1.) ON ONE-WAY STREETS. ADCRESS ARROWS 1.} ON TWO-WAY STREETS, AT MIDBLOCK
SHALL POINT THE SAME DIRECTION AS TRAFFIG INTERSECTION THE ADDRESS WILL BE
FLOW.

INTERSECTED BLOCK NUMBER WITH ARROW
POINTING TOWARD HIGHER BLOCK DIRECTION

B
z
H 4
£ 3
g 3
) A
4 g h
. L
PICAL LOCATION 5 3 § 3
e, [} E %
4 K d Z
& H g -g Z
I I H 3 =
£ o] = 2 .
& STOP SIGN % Z g “ S
8 = 3 = =
\ , | &2
5 iy =
H AN0ELKWASH ONE-WAY STREET PSRtk ®
& TRAFFICALOW —» P v :
. g, P .
< &\
& STOPSIGN v | 8 3
*—ﬁ— H 5
AS H ST *‘{éﬂ : S ifm==] 3=
TYPICAL LOGATION E m
| - > ®
3
: < |N
5 ONE-WAY STREETS . V| b
& (TRAFFIC FLOWS AGAINST ADDRESS) 2 k"
= 2 E | -
: ol TR EE
TWO-WAY STREETS o =
- 2 5 PROJEC™ 1 15142
3 [rERepRE—
E. 302
“n SCALE: WOT TO SCALE TITLE. SCALE NOT TOSCALE TITLE: = F: S . )
z DATE 1-3.08 DATE: 1-8-00 ARSI BY: abled
;' FILE NAME: 5TREFTUARKT AL CEATIIG STREET MARKER LOCATION FILE NAME: sirzs: 0465 domy EmEETﬂMmﬂE;ﬂéﬂ(gfﬂDN g By =
in E 5 —_— ONE-WAY TRAFFIC FLUW SHEET NG 1 . TWO-We > _
o ;:E:f[n. o Te s Aes AGAINST ADORESS ——ggﬁw ,f‘a 1 '. * A A-S " TERSECTION QWNERSHP OF DOCUMENTS B E, L. 65 Cah
] CHECKED 8Y: 1B TRANSFUR FATION CHECKED BY: JB TRANSPURTATION ANL H'_‘
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£
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"Jate April 29, 2016

IS ST )
S SIONTERS COURT

:‘;E_ﬁ-} Tm"!“ »xﬁ\\ 77701

Jivt, |

10 Ethane F_equygk &, g p|pe e for LPG- Feedstock

Starti ng form theAChevron Pthlps Company LF‘ Cedar Bayou plant located N. of IH-10 & E. of

Sjolander Rd., Harris County, TX. Routing east along the N. side of IH-10 to a point N. of Hampshirs, TX
where the two lines cross IH-10 and turn SE crossing Hwy. 124 into the Fannett Storage Terminal.

The Ethane-Feedstock line-ID# TXL 0647-18.00" O.D. & the LPG-Feedstock line-ID#TXL-0849-12.750" O.D.
12 pazesofdrawings atiachad (3 each per pipeline per road crossing)

~otstruston will beain onor afier June 13 2018

> r2guireme nts of ths Bisa

S Coi b July 27, 2011%__;,1_;

closed, please find the required pe

Crossmg League Road & Bil Gauldmg Road W|th two pipelines.

4 _ road crossing @ $100.00 - $ 400.00
miles parallel @ $150.00/mile or fraction s
TOTAL % 400.00

——————

i 7 -

We understand thet a Performance Bond will be required to prots—ct against damnage to
[efferson “t, (Bia'shs ; - y v
.“..I:_TfLJUL_( ounty’s pro ,;e;t; This will be $5,000.00 per crossing and $50,000.00 per
mile or fraction thersof for parallel consiruc 01 unless a spacial hazard to Jefferson
County’s property is judged to exist. N

{0 work will begin unti] the Count ¥ Engineer has

tore S Bownd is5 FE o000 0 X & cross. vps - 3?40
BorP # RS 2 022053 F12
Attached 02205383

02205384

BRI OSEE1IS

022053516

PR2A05385/7

0220838/¢

[)9:20533/?

oV o, pd



Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

PIVEL) wE OPECAT 05 & PRe=cT

10001 Six Pines Drive

_The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Fiuane No “_21_3/___89_:5_5‘5498 - Patricia Butler Cell Phone

A

L5
¥

L INoo 7131432 2737

gz
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ING ACTION FORM

Lrecuired s 5 JLO oo, vo

Directorof

TNy 4, 2010

Advivg

L8 pet

iz ::'-u;vrzz;‘:m ‘ ”':JUF". "1

aid epph gT“i'm *’1-4 not appear i

ORDERED that said 2 ’1“].‘ 1cait snal
Line Policy adopted by this Court, and a
g Lul'uj shallbe $ 40 , oy, 0o . Specia
(are/are not) attached heretlo.

construction

COMMISSIONERS COURT

County Judge
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May 02, 2016 — 2:11pm

JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

L. HAMPSHIRE SURVEY, A-511 / W.R. BLAIN SURVEY, A—673
\@ BILL GAULDING RD AN

3

Y:

X: 3480994.10
13898537.90
LAT: N29'52'57.46"

(S
THE GAULDING FAMILY TRUST

LONG: W94'17°20.52"

&

THE GAULDING FAMILY TRUST

IR
[\

—

PROPOSED 12"
PIPELINE - TXL-0648

FLOW
550°46'57.14"E

|
-
s e

PIPELINE — TXL-0647

Graphic Scale in Feet
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

LONG: w094 17 20.52"
X: 3,460,994.10
Y:1:0,898,537.90
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o ; DRAWN BY  |DATE SCALE SHEET

s1uC 18500 Ro_12.v | i 3/4/16 1"=1000 __ [SHT 2 0OF 2 E Chevron

3 $% [PPEUNE 1D, ~ 12" TXL-0648 et Pl .

£l audubon” [= DESCRIPTION sr| owe [ae|  CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL CONPANY LP

f Held Solufions_ ...... PALO 12" CO-LAY WITH 18" INSTALLATION PROJECT
| il e m— 57— JEFFERSON COUNTY CROSSING PERMIT - BILL GAULDING ROAD

s
File Path S:\AFS\Survey\Projects\Chevron Pipeline\015893_PALO Survey and Mapping_Ryan Reed\2_Prelim\4_Mapping\Permits\ROAD PERMITS\JEFFERSON COUNTY ROADS\JC—185.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

L. HAMPSHIRE SURVEY, A-511 / W.R. BLAIN SURVEY, A—673 $
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

| BILL GAULDING ROAD}
|LAT: N029°52'57.417 |
|LONG: W094°17'20.51”

|X: 3,460,994.88
|Y: 13,898,533.05
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S e— — - e

eliC 8500 R0 18V MW |3//16 P00 ST 2 o 2 E Chevron
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: audubon” [ DESCRIPTION BY | DATE |APP CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

B i mee PALO 18" CO-LAY WITH 12" INSTALLATION PROJECT
I = s e — 775 VEFFERSON COUNTY CROSSING PERIT — BILL GAULDING ROAD

File Path S:\AFS\Survey\Projects\Chevron Pipeline\015893_PALO Survey and Mapping_Ryan Reed\2_Prelim\4_Mapping\Permits\ROAD PERMITS\JEFFERSON COUNTY ROADS\JC—185.
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CHAMBERS COUNTY / JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXA

T. & N.O. R.R. CO. SURVEY, A-501

J

May 02, 2016 — 3:09pm
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JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS

¢ LEAGUE ROAD

LAT: N029°52'56.59”
LONG: W094°21'28.09"
X 3,439,222.02

Y: 13,897,578.82

&
s e

Mar 1B, 2016 — 3:06pm

VICINITY MAP
17810 RD_12.v | |3/8/16 =00 ST 2 of 2 E Chevron
5% [PIPELINE 1D. — 12" TxL-0849 g Pipe Line
&UdUbOHA REV DESCRIPTION BY | DaTE |aPP CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP
e b e PALO 12" CO-LAY WITH 18" INSTALLATION PROJECT
o e ioiote S0 FoR COSIRUGon TR R A JEFFERSON COUNTY ROAD CROSSING PERMIT — LEAGUE ROAD
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May 02, 2016 — 2:48Bpm

CHAMBERS COUNTY / JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXA
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Mar 18, 2016 — 3:01pm

Plotted by: hwhite on:

File Path \\audubon—engineering.com\shared\AFS\Survey\Projects\Chevron Pipeline\015893_PALO Survey and Mapping

JEFFERSON COUNTY, TEXAS
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053812

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachuseus  with its principal office in Boston, MA, as Surety, are held and

firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($3.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the _ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March , 2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the __Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work. then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in

force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a
larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th day of _March _, 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

m (SEAL)

S

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Bmef (AZ/( __(SEAL)

Ma\é Al Jokfn’son, Attorney-in-Fact




Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

77
THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND.

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificale No. 7194846

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohic Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corperations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company
is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the Stale of Indiana (herein collectively called the *Companies"), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does

; : ; o hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson: Philip N. Bair

all of the city of Houston , state of _TX each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact lo make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and altested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

IN' WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

7 .
By: jﬂzr”/d«//}'

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey. Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Onthis 2nd _ day of December ,_2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and
Casually Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohic Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute he foregoing instrument for the purposes therein centained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN' WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
1 |

| Notarial Seal | /_\ /
I Teresa Paslella, Nolary Public ‘ By:

Plymauth Twp., Montgamery County | Teresa Pastella, Nota -
My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 | ! ry Public

|
Member, Pannsylvania Association of Nolaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company,

: The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Campany, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corparation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attcmey, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and 1o attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIIl - Execution of Contracts - SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Underiakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such aftorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and 1o attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by Ihe president and altesled by the secrelary.

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such atlorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary tc act on behalf of the Company to make, execule, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization — By unanimous consent of Ihe Company's Board of Direclors, the Company consents thal facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
Wesl American Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of attomey of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have nereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th day of March 2016 )

—_—

By:
Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 0220538113

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts  with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind

ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the __ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March , 2016.
WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the __Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court . a bond

for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth,

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW. THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in
force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a
larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th _day of March _ , 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

\
m L/S (SEAL)

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

By\. 7 /// g;&f/ (SEAL)

Jgyct A. Johnso Attorney-in-Fact
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Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND.
This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194865

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Chio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company

is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the Stale of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond: Joyce A. Johnson; Philip N. Bair

all of the city of _Houston , state of _TX each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful atiorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December , 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

#
By: _ &F . 4’

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey: Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Onthis 2nd  day of December , 2015 | hefore me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself lo be the Assistan Secretary of American Fire and
Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute the foregaing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporalions by himself as a duly authorized officer. '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hersunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeling, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above wrilten.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA /\

Notarial Seal I /
Teresa Pastella, Notary Public H By:

| Plymouth Twp.. Monigomery County ;
| Teresa Pastella, Nof
| My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 ‘ ety Fiblic

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such atlomeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporalion to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Corparation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and fo attach thereto the seal of
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representati
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

the Corporation. When so
ve or attorney-in-fact under

ARTICLE Xill - Execution of Contracts — SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of he Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company lo make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach therelo the seal of the Company. When so
execuled such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to lhe Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary o appaint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surely any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety

79

|

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validity of this Power of Attorney call

obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

|, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casually Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of atlomey of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has nct been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th day of March 2016 ]

e
By:

Gregory W. Davenport, Assislant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 0220538114

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachuseus _ with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jetferson County Commissioners” Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

. [ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the __ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March ., 2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the  Jefferson County Commissioners” Court ., a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in

force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a
larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th day of _March | 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

—-———":1__-_-__-,-_—____
By, —J Rever (SEAL)
o
LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
yd
af ( —

.
c(é A, John#ﬁ, Attorney-in-Fact
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Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees,

.81 :
THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND.
This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194857

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casually Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company

is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein colleclively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth. does hereby name, constitute
and appeint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson: Philip N. Bair

allof the city of Houston  stateof TX  each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful altorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and altested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporale seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

By: ot/ mz/ 7/4 )'

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey. Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Onthis 2nd _ day of December , 2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and
Casuallty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHERECGF, | have hersunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Notarial Seal i\ /
Teresa Paslella, Notary Public | By:
Blymouth Twp.. Montgomery County | Teresa Pastell i
| a, Not:
| My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 : A

Mamber, Pennsylvania Association of Notanes

This Power of Atlorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Autharizations of American Fire and Casualty Company,

The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely abligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of altomey, shall have full power ta bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and 1o attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
execuled, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granled to any representative or attorney-in
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

y of this Power of Attorney call

-fact under

ARTICLE XIIl - Executicn of Contracts - SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attemeys-in-fact, as may be necessary to actin behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surely any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and ather surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

To confirm the validit

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and delivar as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Gompany, and
Wesl American Insurance Company do hereby cerlify that the original power of attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not beeil revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed he seals of said Companies this_ 28 th day of March 20 16 ‘

AL

T — .
By:

Gregory W. Davenport, Assislant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053815

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__ as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts  with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners” Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum Ofmwm_
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the __ dayof 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March , 2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the  Jefferson County Commissioners” Court | a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in

force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a
larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th day of _March  , 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEM}tZL COMPANY LP
—

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

(

By: / / ( (SEAL)
Mggtﬁéﬁohn%, Attorney-in-Fact
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NOT valld Tor mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

83
THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND.

Th's Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194861

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Chio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations dul
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West
is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson; Philip N. Bair

y organized under the laws of
American Insurance Company
. does hereby name, constitute

all of the city of Houston , state of TX each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an autharized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of __December 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West P%merican Insurance Company

oy: i/ 7 Vo

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey. Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
Onthis 2nd__ day of December 2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself o be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such

I !  being authorized so to do,
execule the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA /_\

‘ Notarial Seal | /
| Teresa Paslella, Notary Public | By:

Plymouth Twp., Montgomery County Teresa Pastella, Nota 5
'l My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 i : ry Public

Member, Pennsyivania Assaciation of Nolaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Autherizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limilaticn as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and lo attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or autharity granted to any representalive or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIIl - Execution of Contracts — SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of he Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety

obligations.

y of this Power of Attorney call
1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validit

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assislant secrelary of the
Company, wherever appearing upan a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surely bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

|, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casually Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify Ihat the original power of altorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this_28th dayof  March 0l6

—_—
By:
Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053816

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP_, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachuseus  with its principal office in Baston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and tru ly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the __ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March ,2016.
WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the __Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court , a bond

for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall

hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including

damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void. otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon: and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in
force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a

larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th  day of _March __, 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

m (SEAL)

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

By:(/)n /u/ % _(SEAL)

Jﬂc{A. Jgingﬁd'n, Attorney-in-Fact
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Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND.
This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194849

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casually Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company

is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies"), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson: Philip N. Bair

all of the city of Houston , state of _TX each individually if there be more than cne named, its rue and lawiul altorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

IN WITNESS WHERECF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an autherized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
WestAqmerican Insurance Company

/ .
By: "! 41‘4"/ %‘:f

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey. Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

Onthis 2nd __ day of December 2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and
Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Chio Casually Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA /_\

} Notarial Seal | /
| Teresa Paslella, Notary Public i By:

Plymouth Twp., Montgomery County | Teresa Pastella, Notar i
l My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 ‘ ¥ Publig

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notarias

This Power of Altorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President,
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appaint such attorneys-in-facl, as may be necessary o act in behalf of the Corporalion to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject fo the limitations set forth in their respective
powers of altorney, shall have full power to bind the Cerporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or atlorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any lime by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

and subject

ARTICLE XIll - Execution of Contracts - SECTION 5. Surely Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and exscution of any such instruments and to atlach therelo the seal of

the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

To confirm the validit

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey,
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all und
obligations.

Assistant Secrelary to appoint such altorneys-in-
ertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety

|

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Direclors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant

Company, wherever appearing upen a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon t
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

secretary of the
he Company with

I, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of altorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Altorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th dayof __ March 0l6 '

_—

By:
Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053817

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP___, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts  with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/100
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents,

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-ef-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 . and ending
the _ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March , 2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the __Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court . a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in
force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a

larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond. and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th _ day of March 2016,

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMIEAL COMPANY LP
gy——T@over / (SEAL)
—n——'——m_p_/

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

_ (SEAL)

yeé Al bhnséﬁ, Attorney-in-Fact
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Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. 87

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194852

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the State of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company
is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, d

| : oes hereby name, constitute
and appoinl, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno: Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson; Philip N. Bair !

all of the city of Houston , state of _TX each individually if there be more than one named, its rue and lawful altorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as ils act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and ather surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upen the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons,

INWITNESS WHEREQF, this Power of Attemey has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _December 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West A}merican Insurance Company

/ 7
By: m«:/ d {”’7’

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey; Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
Onthis 2nd _ day of _December , 2015 | before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casually Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Chio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute Ihe foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA /\

r Notarial Seal /
i Teresa Pastella, Notary Public i By:

Plymouth Twp., Montgomery County Te :
¥ . eresa Pastella, N
| My Cammission Expires March 28, 2017 | otary Public

Member, Pennsyivania Assaciation of Notaries

This Power of Altorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Autharizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surely any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such atiorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
pawers of allorney, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to altach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
execuled, such inslruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secrelary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such pawer or authority.

ARTICLE Xill - Execution of Contracts ~ SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitalions as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary lo act in behalf of the Company to make, execule,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such atlorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such inslruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
execuled such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the prasident and attested by the secrelary.

— Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-

fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety

y of this Power of Attorney call
1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

To confirm the validit

obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous cansent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistan secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

|, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secrelary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify that the original power of attomney of which the foregaing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have heraurlo set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th day of March 20 16 ‘

| R
By:

Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secrelary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053818

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__. as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts _ with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners' Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum of Five Thousand and No/10g
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, tirmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ]Beginning the day of 20 . and ending
the __ day of 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March |, 2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the  Jefferson County Commissioners” Court__, a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation,

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in
force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a
larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee,

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th _ day of _March . 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMHEAL COMPANY LP
)

m} SEAL
— (BEAL)

LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

Yo .

y: {
%y/ge A. John%n, Attorney-in-Fact
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Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. 89

This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.
Certificate No. 7194870

American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohic Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company
POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Ohio Casually Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the Slate of New Hampshire, that Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and Wesl American Insurance Company
is a corporalion duly organized under the laws of Ihe State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies™), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno; Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson: Philip N. Bair

all of the city of _Houston , state of _TX each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surety and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of hese presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and altested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Altorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December . 2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

) s
ol T oo

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey; Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
Onthis 2nd _ day of December , 2015  hefore me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company, and that he, as such, being authorized so to do,
execute the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my nolarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written.
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

| Notarial Seal : /_\ /
Teresa Paslelia, Notary Public ‘ By:
‘ Plymouth Twp., Montgomery County | T

| eresa Pastella, Nota bli
My Cammission Expires March 28, 2017 | y Public

Wember, Pennsyivania Assacialion of Notaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohic Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12, Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
to such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surely any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to Ihe limitations set forth in their respective
powers of allomey, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
execuled, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secrelary. Any power or authority granted to any representative or at

torney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIll - Execution of Contracts - SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject lo such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitations set forth in their
respective powers of attorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
execuled such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation - The President of the Company, acting pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoint such attorneys-in-
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety
obligations.

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company's Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistant secrelary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

I Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify thal the ariginal power of attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, | have hereunto sel my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th dayof __ March 20 16 ‘

—_—

By:

Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary
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PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY BOND
Bond No. 022053819

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP__, as Principal, and Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, a corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Massachuseus ~ with its principal office in Boston. MA, as Surety, are held and
firmly bound unto the Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court, as Obligee, in the full penal sum OffMNISRI‘ldm____‘ld_I\M_
Dollars ($5.000.00 ), lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which, well and truly to be made. we bind

ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the above bounden Principal has obtained or is about to obtain from the said Obligee a
Right-of-Way Permit, and the term of said permit is as indicated opposite the block checked below:

[ ] Beginning the day of 20 , and ending
the __ dayof 20
[ X ] Continuous, beginning the 28th day of _March ,2016.

WHEREAS, the Principal is required by law to file with the  Jefferson County Commissioners’ Court , a bond
for the above indicated term and conditioned as hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the principal and surety that the above
obligation shall cover all permits that specifically refer to the above obligation.

NOW, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, That if the above bounden Principal as such
permitee shall do the work authorized as described and specified to the satisfaction of said Obligee or its duly
authorized agent, and upon the completion of said work clean up and restore the right-of-way to original condition
where such work shall have been done to the satisfaction of the said Obligee or its duly authorized agent, and shall
hold said Obligee harmless on account of all claims for damages that may occur to persons or property including
damages to property belonging to said Obligee arising out of the prosecution of such work, then this obligation shall
be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that if this bond is for a fixed term, it may be continued by Certificate executed by the Surety
hereon; and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that regardless of the number of years this bond shall continue or be continued in
force and of the number of premiums that shall be payable or paid, the Surety shall not be liable hereunder for a

larger amount, in the aggregate, than the amount of this bond, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, that if the Surety shall so elect, this bond may be canceled by the Surety as to
subsequent liability by giving thirty (30) days notice in writing to said Obligee.

Signed, sealed and dated this 28th _ day of _March _ , 2016.

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

By — JRsven (SEAL)
—

r@'—"—‘—“ (SEAL)
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currency rate, interest rate or residual value guarantees.

k Not valid for mortgage, note, loan, letter of credit,

THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS PRINTED ON RED BACKGROUND. 91
This Power of Attorney limits the acts of those named herein, and they have no authority to bind the Company except in the manner and to the extent herein stated.

Certificate No. 7194875
American Fire and Casualty Company Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company West American Insurance Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS: That American Fire & Casualty Company and The Chio Casualty Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of
the Slate of New Hampshire, thal Liberty Mutual Insurance Company is a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Massachusetts, and West American Insurance Company

is a corporalion duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana (herein collectively called the “Companies”), pursuant to and by authority herein set forth, does hereby name, constitute
and appoint, __Eric S. Feighl; Janie Cermeno: Jessica Richmond; Joyce A. Johnson: Philip N. Bair

all of lhe city of Houston , slate of _TX each individually if there be more than one named, its true and lawiul attorney-in-fact to make, execute, seal, acknowledge
and deliver, for and on its behalf as surely and as its act and deed, any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations, in pursuance of these presents and shall
be as binding upon the Companies as if they have been duly signed by the president and attested by the secretary of the Companies in their own proper persons.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Power of Attorney has been subscribed by an authorized officer or official of the Companies and the corporate seals of the Companies have been affixed
thereto this_2nd day of _ December ,_2015

American Fire and Casualty Company
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
Liberty Mutual Insurance Company
West American Insurance Company

//<I 7
By: Z Mf/%’

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA ss David M. Carey;Assistant Secretary
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
Onthis 2nd__ day of December , 2015 , before me personally appeared David M. Carey, who acknowledged himself to be the Assistant Secretary of American Fire and

Casualty Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, and Wesl American Insurance Company, and that he, as such,

being authorized so to do,
execute lhe foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations by himself as a duly authorized officer.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my notarial seal at Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania, on the day and year first above written,
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA f\

| Notarial Seal | /
1 Teresa Pastella, Notary Public | By:

| Plymauth Twp.., Montgamery County | Teresa Pastella, Notary Public
| My Commission Expires March 28, 2017 |
]

Member, Pennsylvania Association of Notaries

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-laws and Authorizations of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Chio Casualty Insurance
Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and West American Insurance Company which resolutions are now in full force and effect reading as follows:

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS - Section 12. Power of Attorney. Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject
lo such limitation as the Chairman or the President may prescribe, shall appaint such attorneys-in-fact, as may he necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizances and other surely obligations. Such atiorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective
powers cf altorney, shall have full power to bind the Corporation by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Corporation. When so
executed, such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary. Any power or authority granted to any representalive or atlorney-in-fact under
the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

ARTICLE XIIl - Execution of Contracts ~ SECTION 5. Surety Bonds and Undertakings. Any officer of the Company authorized for that purpose in writing by the chairman or the president,
and subject to such limitations as the chairman or the president may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Company to make, execute,
seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings. bonds, recognizances and other surety obligations. Such attorneys-in-fact subject to the limitaticns set forth in their
respective powers of altorney, shall have full power to bind the Company by their signature and execution of any such instruments and to attach thereto the seal of the Company. When so
executed such instruments shall be as binding as if signed by the president and attested by the secretary.

Certificate of Designation — The President of the Company, acting pursuant lo the Bylaws of the Company, authorizes David M. Carey, Assistant Secretary to appoi
fact as may be necessary to act on behalf of the Company to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all undertakings, bonds, recognizan
cbligations.

nt such attorneys-in-
ces and other surety

Authorization - By unanimous consent of the Company’s Board of Directors, the Company consents that facsimile or mechanically reproduced signature of any assistanl secretary of the
Company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of attorney issued by the Company in conneclion with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the Company with
the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

|, Gregory W. Davenport, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary, of American Fire and Casualty Company, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, Liberty Mutual Insurance Company, and
West American Insurance Company do hereby certify thal the original power of attorney of which the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the Power of Attorney executed by said
Companies, is in full force and effect and has not been revoked.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies this 28 th _day of March 2016

—_—

By:
Gregory W. Davenport, Assistant Secretary

152 of 250
LMS_12873 122013

To confirm the validit

y of this Power of Attorney call »

1-610-832-8240 between 9:00 am and 4:30 pm EST on any business day.

|



Special, May 16, 2016

There being no further business to come before the Court at this time,
same 1s now here adjourned on this date, May 16, 2016
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